OFFERING CIRCULAR

The Co-@perauve Bank p. l c. |

{incorporated with limited liability ine England with registered number $90937)

£400,000,000
Euro Note Programme

Under this £400,000,000 Euro Note Programme (the “Programme”™), The Co-operative Bank p.i.c.
(the *Bank”) may {rom time to time issue Ordinary Notes (“Ordinary Notes”) and Subordinated Notes
(“Subordinated Notes” and, together with the Ordinary Notes, the “Notes”) denominated in any currency
(including ECU) agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer (as defined herein).

Applicaticn has been made to The International Stock Exchange of the United Kingdom and the
Republic of Ireland Limited {the “Londun Stock Exchange”) for Notes issued under the Programme to be
admitted to the Official List. Notice of the aggregate nominal amount of, interest (if any) payable in respect
of, the issuc price of, the issue date and maturity date of, and any other terms and conditions not contained
hercin which are applicable to, each Tranche (as delined on page 14) of Notes will be set forth in a pricing
supplement (the “Pricing Supplement™) which, with respect to Notes to be admitted to the Official List of
the London Stock Exchange, will be delivered to the London Stock Exchange on or before the date of issue
of the Notes of such Tranche.

Copics of this Offering Circular, which comprises the listing particulars approved by the London
Stock Exchange as required by the Financial Services Act 1986 (the “Listing Particulars”) in relation ¢
Notes issued under the Programme during the period of twelve months from the date of this Offering
Circular, have been delivered for registration to the Registrar of Companics in England and Wales as
required by section 149 of that Act. Copies of each Pricing Supplement (in the case of Notces to be admitted
to the Ofiicial List of the London Stock Exchange) will be available from Companies Fiche Service,
operated by Exte! Financial Limited, at 37-45 Paul Street, London EC2A 4P1s and from the specified office
set oul bel” v e the Trustee (as defined herein) and each of the Paying Agents (as defined herein).

The Jrogramme provides that Noles may be fisted on such other or further stock exchange or stock
srehasgss s may be agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer. The Bank may also issue unlisted
Notters,

The Notes of cach Tranche will cither initially be represented by a temporary global Note or, if
agreed bewween the Bank and the relevant Dealer, be represented by a permanent giobal Note which, in
either case, will be deposited on the issue date thereef with a common depositary on behalf of Morgan
Guaranty Trust Company of New York, Brussels office, as operator of the Euroclear System (“Euroclear”),
and Cedel 8.4 { ‘Cedel”) andfor any other ;1grccd clearance system and which, in the case of a temporary
global note, will be exchangeable, as specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement, for eitier a permanent
global Note or definitive Notes, in each case upon certification as to non-U.S, beneficial ownership as
required by U.S. Treasury regulations, A permanent global Note will be exchangeable for definitive Notes,
upan request, all as further deseribed in “Form of the Notes™ below.

Arrangers
UBS Limited
Schweizerische Bankgesellschafl (Deutschland) AG
Programune Dealers

Merrill Lynch Internations! Limited NaiWest Capital Markets Limited
TIBS Limited S.G.Warburg Securities
Jor DM pstees
Schweizerische Bankgesellschaft (Deutschland) AG

The date of this Offering Circular is 31st May, 1994, “ “ “\
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The Bank accepts responsibility for the information contained in this Offering Circular. To the best
of the knowledge and beliel of the Bank (which has taken all reasonable care to ensure that such iy the
case) the information contained in this Offering Circular is in accordance with the facts and does not omit
anything likely to affect the import of such information.

This Offering Circular is to be read in conjunction with 2ll documents which are deemed to he
incorperated herein by reference (see “Documents Incorporated by Reference” below) (provided, hovever,
that such incorporated documents do not forin part of the Listing Particulars). This Offering Circular
shall, save as specified herein, be read and construed on the basis that such documents are so incorporated
ant form part of this Offering Circular but not part of the Listing Particulars.

Neither any Dealer nor the Trustee has scparately verified the information contrined herein.
Accordingly, no representation, warranty or undertaking, express or implied, is made und no responsibility
is accepted by any Dealer or the Trustee as {o the accuracy or completeness of the information contained
in this Offering Circular or any other information provided by the Bank. Neither any Dealer nor the
Trustee accepts any linbility in relation to the information contained in this Offering Circular or any other
information provided by the Bank in connection with the Pregramme.,

No person has been authorised to give any information or to make any representation not contained
in or consistent with this Offering Circular or any other information supplied in connection with the
Programme and, if given or made, such information or representation must not be relied upon as having
been authorised by the Bank, any Dealer or the Trustee.

Neither this Offering Circular nor any other information supplied in connection with the
Programme (i) is intended to provide the basis of any credit or other evaluation ov (ii) should be
considered as a recommendution by the Bank, any Dealer or the Trustee that any recipient of this Offering
Circular or any other information supplied in connection with the Programme should purchase any Notes,
Ench investor contemplating purciiasing any Notes should make its own independent investigation of the
financial condition and affairs, and its own appraisal of the creditworthiness, of the Bank, Neither this
Offering Circular nor any other information supplied in connection with the Programme constitutes an
offer or invitation by or on behalf of the Bank or any Dealer {0 any person to subscribe for or to purchase
uny Notes,

The delivery of this Olfe:ing Circular dees not ot any time imply that the information contained
herein concerning the Bank is correct at any time subsequent {fo the date hereof or that any other
infermation supplied in conneclion with the Programme is correct as of any {ime subsequent to the date
indicated in the document containing the same, The Programme Dealers and the Trustee expressly do not
undertoke to review the financinl condition or affsirs of the Bank during the life of the Progriamme.
Investors should review, inter alia, the most recent conselidated financial statements, if uny, of the Bank
when deciding whether or not to purchase any Notes.

Tlic distribution of thls Olfering Circular and the offer or sale of Notes may be restricted by law in
certain jurisdictions, The Bank, the Dealers and the Trustee do nat represent that this document may be
lnwfully distributed, or that the Notes may be lawinlly offered, in compliance with any applicabte
reglstration or other reguirements in any such jurisdiction, or pursuant to an exemption available
thereunder, or ussume any responsibitity for facititating any such distribution or olfering. In particular, no
uctlon has been taken by the Bank, the Denlers or the Trustee (save for the approval of this Offering
Clrculnr as tisting particulnrs by the London Stock Exchange and delivery of copies of this Offering
Cleenlar or any other offering material relating to the Propgramme or Noles issued thercunder to the
Registenr of Companies in England and Wales) which wounld permit a public offering of the Notes or
distribution o this document in any jurisdiction where acilon for that purpose is required, Accordingly, the
Notes may not be offered or sold, divectly or Indirectly, and neither this Offering Circular nor any
advertisement or other offering materina vodating to the Programme or Notes issued thereunder may be
distributed or published in any jurisdictioz exeept in ch camstances that will result in compliance with any
applicable taws and ~cgulations, Each Dealer has reprresented or, as the case may be, will be required fo
represent that all offers nnd sutes by it will be made on the same terms. Persons into whose possession this
GlTering Circular or any Nates come must inform themselves about, and observe, any such restrictions. In
particular, there are restrictions on the distribulion of this Offering Circular and the offer or sale of Notes
in the United States, the United Kingdom and Germany (see “Subscription and Sale” below).

The Notes have not heen nnd will not be registered under the United States Securities Act of 1933,
as amended (the “Securities Act™), and are subject to U.S. tax law requirements. Subject to certain
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exceptions, Notes may not be offered, sold or delivered within the United States or to U.S. persons {see
“Subscription and Sale” below).

Al references in this docoment to (§) “Sterling”, “Pounds” and “£” refer to the currency of the
United Kingdom, (i) “U.S. dollars?, “U.5.$", “$” and “U.S. cents” refer to the currency of the United
States of America, (iii) “Deutsche Marks” and “DM?” refer to the currency of Germany and (iv) “RCU”
refer to European Currency Unils,

In connection with the issue and distribution of any Tranche of Notes, the Dealer (if amy” ivate, 3
as the stabilising manager in the applicable Pricing Supplement may over-allot or effect tran - 3
which stabilise or maintain the market price of the Notes of the Series of whici: such Tranche for ., + -t
at a level which might not otherwise prevail. Such stabilising, if commenced, may be discontinued at any
time, Such stabilising shall be in compliance with all relevant laws and regulations,
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DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE
The fotlowing documents shall be deemed (o be incorporated in, and to form part of, this Offcring

Circular (provided, however, that such incorporated documents do not form part of ihe Listing
Particulars):

(n) the publicly available audited annual financind statements and the interim financial statements (if
any) of the Bank for the most recent financinl period; and

{b) ull supplements to this Offering Circular circulateed by the Bank from time to time in accordance with
the provisions of the Dealer Agreement deseribed below,

save that any statement contained herein or in a docwment which is deemed to be incorporated in whole
or in part by reference herein shall be deemed to be modificd or superseded for the purpose of this Offering
Circular (but not the Listing Particulars) to the extent that a statement contained in any such subsequent
document which is deemed to be incorporated in whole or in part by reference herein modifies or
supersedles such eatlier stutement (whether expressly, by implication or otherwise).

The Bank will provide, without charge, to cach person to whom a copy of this Offering Circular has
been delivered, upon the oral or written request of such person, a copy of any or all of the documents
deemed 1o be incorporated in whole or s partl herein by reference unless such documents have been
moditied or superseded as speeificd above, Written or telephoae requests for such documents should be
directed to the Bank at its registered office set out an the end of this Offering Circular. In addition, such
dovuments will be available from the principal office in Ingland of UBS Limited in its capacity as listing
agent (the “Listing Agent™) for the Noles,

The Bank has undertaken in the Dealer Agreement (us defined in “Subscription and Sale” below)
to comply with sections 147 and 149 of the Financial Services Act 1956 and the Listing Rules in that regard.
In the event that supplementary listing particulars are produced pursuant to such undertaking, a copy of
such supplementary listing particulars will accompany this Offering Circular.
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GENERAL BESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAMME

The maximum aggregate nominal amount of all Notes from time to time outstanding under the
Programme will not exceed £400,000,000 (or its equivalent in other currencies calculated as described
herein). A description of the restrictions 7 pplicable at the date of this Offering Circular relating to the
maturity of certain Notes 1s set out on page 6.

The Notes will be issued on a continuing basis to one or more uf the Programme Dealers (as detined
herein) and any additional Programme Dealer or Issue Dealer (as defined herein) appointed under the
Programme {ros + time to time. The Programme Dealers and the Issue Dealers are herein together referred
to as the “Dealers” and references to a “Dealer” are to a Programme Dealer or, as the case may be, an Issue
Decaler. References to the “relevant Dealer” are references to the Dealer or Dealers with whom the Bank
has agreed or proposes to agree the terms of an issue of Notes under the Programme.

The Ordinary Notes have been rated A- by IBCA Limited.

The Bank may agree with any Dealer that Notes may be issued in a form not contemplated by the
Terms and Conditions of the Notes herein, in which event (in the casc of Notes admitted to the Official List
of the London Stock Exchange) supplementary listing particulars or further listing particulars, if
appropriate, will be made available which will describe the effect of the agreement reached in relation to
such Notes,

Under the Programme, the Bank may from time to time issue Notes denominated in any currency
(including ECU) and having a minimum maturity of one month, subject as sct out herein. A summary of
the terms and conditions of the Programme and the Notes appears below. The applicable terms of any
Notes will be agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer prior to the issue of the Notes and will be
sct out in the Terms and Conditions of the Notes endorsed on, or incorporated by reference into, the Notes,
as modificd and supplemented by the applicable Pricing Supplement attached to, or endorsed on, such
Notes, as more fully described under “Form of the Notes” below,

This Offering Circular and any supplement will only be valid for listing Notes on the London Stock
Exchange in an aggregate nominal amount which, when added to the aggregate nominal amount then
outstanding of ali Nutes previously or simultancously issued under the Programme, does not exceed
£400,000,000 or its equivalent in other currencies. For the purpose of caleulating the Sterling equivalent of
the aggregate nominal amount of Notes issued under the Programme from time to time:

{#) the Sterling cquivalent of Notes denominated in another Specified Currency (as defined under
“Form of the Notes” on page 10) shall be determined, at the discretion of the Bank, as of the date
of ngreement to issue such Notes (the “Agrecment Date™) or on the preceding day on which
commercial banks and foreign exchange markets are open for business in London, in cach case on
the basis of the spot rate for the sole of Sterling aguinst the purchase of the relevant Specified
Currency in the London foreign exchange market quoted by any leading bank selected by the Bank
on such date;

(L) the Sterling cquivalent of Dual Currency Notes, Indexed Notes and Partly Paid Notes (cach as
defined undler “Form of the Notes” on page 10) shail be caleulated in the manner spacified above
by reference (o the original nominal amount of such Notes (in the case of Partly Paid Notes
regardless of the subseription price paid); and

{¢) the Sterling equivalent of Zero Coupon Notes (as defir .4 under “Form of the Notes” on page 10)
and other Notes issued at @ discount or premium shall b catculated in the manner specified above
by reference to the net proceeds received by the Bank for the relevant issue.



SUMMARY OF THE PROGRAMME AND TERMS AND CONDILTTONS OF THE NOTES

The following summary does not purport to be complete and is taken from, and is qualified in its
entirety by, the remainder of this Offering Circular and, in relation to the terms and conditions of any
particular Tranche of Notes, the applicable Pricing Supplement. Words and expressions defined in “Form
of the Notes” and “Terms and Conditions of the Notes” below shall have the same meanipz - o3¢

summary,

Issuer: The Co-operative Bank p.l.c.
Description: Euro Note Programme
Arrangers: UBS Limited

Schweizerische Bankgesellschaft (Deutschland) AG
({ur issues of DM denominated Notes)

Programme Denlers: Merrill Lynch International Limited
NatWest Capital Markets Limited
{us agent for National Westminster Bank Ple)
UBS Limited
S.G. Warburg Sccurities Ltd.

Schweizerische Bankgesellschaft (Deutschland) AG
{for issues of DM denominated Notes)

Trustee: The Law Debenture Trust Corporation pl.c.
Agent: Ihe Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A,
Programme Size: Up to £400,000,000 (or its equivalent in other currencies calculated as

deseribed hercin on page 4) outstanding at any time, The Bank may increase
the amount of the Programme in accordance with the terms of the Dealer

Agreement,
Legal and regulatory Each issue of Notes denominated in a currency in respect of which particular
requircments: faws, guidelines, regulations, restrictions or reporting requirements apply will

only be issued in circumstances which comply with such laws, guidelines,
regulations, restrictions ot reporting requirements from time to time (see
“Subscription and Sale” below),

Distribotton: Notes may be disiributed by way of private or public placement and in each
case un a syndieated or non-syndicated basis,

Currensies: Subjeet to any applicable legal or regulatory restrictions, such currencies as may
be agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer Including, without
limitation, Auvstralian dollars, Austrinn schillings, Canadian dollars, Danish
kroner, Deutsche marks, ECU, Finnish markkas, Hong Kong dollars, Irish
pounds, Italian lire, New Zealand dollass, Sterling, Swedish kronor, Swiss
francy and United States dollars (as indicated in the applicable Pricing
Supjdement).

Each issue of Notes denominated in DM will take place only in compliance
wah the guidelines for the tie being of the German Central Bank regarding
the issue of DMadenominated debl securities. In particular, only credit
institutions domiciled in Germany will act as Dealers it selation to such Notes
except i the case of the issee of DM-denominated Notes on a syndicated basis
{where only the lead manager need be a credit institution domiciled in
Ciermany).

Bach issue of Notes denominated in Swiss Tranes or carrying a Swiss franc
related element will be effected in compliance with the relevant regulations of
the Swiss National Bank, te the extent applicable, by a bank or finance
company domictled in Switserland which is regulated under article 8 of the
Federal Law or Bauks and Savings Banks of 1934 (as amended) (which
includes @ branch or subsidiary located in Switzerland of a foreign bank).
Under the current puidelines of the Swiss National Bank, to the extent
applivable, the Swiss entity must obtain authorisation from the Swiss National
Bank before carymg out the transaction,

N




Maturities:

Issue Price:

Form of Notes:

Fixed Rate Notes:

Floating Rute Notes:

Such maturities as may be agreed hetween the Bank and the relevant Dealer
and as indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement, subject ¢ such
minimum or maximum maturitics ns may be allowed or required from time to
time by the relevant central bank (or equivalent body) or any laws or
regulations applicable to the Bank or the relevant Specified Cuirency. At the
date of this Offering Circular, the minimum maiurity of all Notes is one month
except in the case of Notes denominated in Sterling or Deutsche marks where
the minimum maturity is one year and one day and iwo years, respectively.

Notes may be issued on a fully-paid or a partly-paid basis and at an issue price
which is at par or at a discount to, or premium over, par.

Each Tranche of Notes will either initially be represented by a temporary
global Note or, if agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer, be
represenied by a permanent global Note which, in cither case, will be deposited
on the relevant Issue Date with a common depositary for Euroclear and Cedel
and/or any other agreed clearance system and which, in the case of a temporary
global Note, will be exchangeable as described therein for either a permanent
global Note or definitive Notes (as indicated in the applicable Pricing
Supplement and subject, in the case of definitive Notes, to such notice period
as is specificd in the applicable Pricing Supplement) in cach case not carlier
than 40 days after the relevant Issue Date and only upon certification of
non-U.S, beneficial ownership as required by U.S. Treasury regulations. A
permanent global Note will be exchangeable, ualess otherwise specified in the
applicable Pricing Supplement, upon request as described therein, in whole or,
in certain circumstances described in “Form of the Notes” below, in part for
definitive Noltes upon not less than 60 days’ writlen notice to the Agent as
deseribed in “Form of the Notes” below. Any interest in a global Note will be
transferable only in accordance with the rules and procedures for the time
being of the clearance system or clearance systems with which it is
deposited,

Interest on Fixed Rate Notes will be payable on such date or dates as may be
agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer (as indicated in the
applicable Pricing Supplement) and on redemption.

Interest will be caleulated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of 12 months
of 30 days each ond, in the cuse of an incomplete month, the actual number of
days elapsed (or such other basis as may be indicated in the applicable Pricing
Supplement),

Floating Rate Notes will bear interest at a rate determined on the same basis
as the floating rate under a notional interest-rate swap transaction in the
relevant Specified Currency governed by an agreement incorporating the 1991
ISIJA Delinltions (ns published by the Internationad Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Ine,, and as amended and updated as at the Issue Date of the first
Tranche of the Notes of the relevant Series) or on the basis of a reference rate
appearing on the agreed screen page of a commercial quotation service or on
such other basis us may be agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer
{in each case as indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement).

‘The Margin (if any) relating to such floating rate will be agreed between the
Bank and the refevant Dealer for each issue of Floating Rate Notes.

Flowting Rate Notes may ulso have a maximum interest rate, a minimum
interest rate or both,

Interest on Floating Rale Notes in respeet of each Interest Period, as agreed
prior to issuc by the Bank and the relevant Dealer, will be payable on the first
day of the nest following Interest Period and will be calculated on the basis of
th actual nutaber of days in the Interest Period concerned divided by 360 (or
365/506, in the case of Notes denominated in Sterling) unless otherwise
indieated fn the applicable Pricing Supplement,



Interest Periods Yor
I'loating Rate Motes;

Chagges of Interesi/
2ayment Basis:

Duat Currency Notes:

Indexed Notes:

Zero Coupon Notes:

Redemption:

Dnnantinntion of Nofes:

Taxation:

Negative Pledgu:
Cross Default

Stutus of the Oydinary
Notest

Such period or periods as the Bank and the relevant Dealer may agree {as
indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement).

Noles mat be converted from one Interest/Payment Basis to another if so
provided in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

Payments (whether in respect of principal or interest and whether at maturity
or otherwise} in respect of Dual Currency Notes will be made in such
currencies, and based on such rates of exchange, as the Bank and the relevant
Dealer may agree (as indicaied in the applicable Pricing Supplement).

Payments {(whether in respect of principal o interest and whether at maturity
or otherwise) in respect of Indexed Notes will be calculated by reference to
such index and/or formula as the Rank and the relevant Dealer may agree (as
indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement),

Lach issue of Indexed Notes denominated in DM will be made in compliance
with the policy of the German Central Bank regarding the indexation of
DM-denominated debt obligations of non-German jssuers,

Zero Coupon Notes will be offered and sold at & discount to their nominal
amount and will not bear inferest.

‘The Pricing Supplement relating to cach Tranche of Notes will indicate either
that the Notes cannot be redeemed prior 1o their stated maturity (other than in
specified instalments (see below), i applicable, or for taxation reasons or
following an Eveat of Default) or that such Noles will be redeemable at the
option of the Bank and/or the Notehelders upon giving not less than 30 nor
more than 60 days’ irrevocable notice (or such other notice period (if any) as
is indiented in the applicable Pricing Supplement} to the Noteholders or, as the
case may be, the Bank on a date or dates specilicd prior to such stated maturity
and at a price or prices and on such terms as are indicated in the apylicabiz
Pricing Supplement. Under applicable Taws and regulations at the date of this
Offering Circular, Notes denominated in Sterling and Deutsche marks may not
be redeemed (other than for taxation reasons or following an Bvent of Delautt)
prior to one year and one day and two years, respectively, from the relevant
Issue Date,

The applicable Pricing Supplement may provide that Notes may be repayable
in two or more instalments of such amounss and on such dates as indicated
therein,

No redemption of Subordinated Notes for taxation reasons or otherwise at the
oplion of the Bank, or purchase of Subord.nated Notes by the Bank, may be
nrade withoutt the prior consent of the Bank of England.

Notes wil] be issued in sueh denominations as may be agreed between the Bank
and the relevant Dealer and as indivated m the applicable Pricing Supplement
save that the mininum denomination of each Note wiil be such as may be
allowed or required from time to Gme by the relevant central bank (or
eqquivalent budy) or any laws or regulations applicable to the relevant Specified
Currency,

All payments in respect of the Notes wall be niede without deduction for or on
aceount of withhiolding taxes imposed within the United Kingdom, subject as
provided m Condition 9,

The Ordutary Notes will contain a negatise pledge provision as deseribed in
Condition 4,

The Ordicory Notes will contam o crossedefandt provision relating 1o
Indebtedness av dubiced and farther deseribed in Condition 11,

The Ordinary Notes w41 constitute direct, unvonditional, vnsubordinated and,
wbject to the provisions of Condilion 4 and to applicable statutory provisions,
winecured obligations of the Bank and will rank parn passie among (hemselves
and fsubjeet as aforesaidy equally wath all wther unsecured and unsubordinated
olligations el the Bank {rom time to time outstanding.



Status of the
Subordinated Notes:

Rating:
Listing:

Governing Law:

Selling Restrictions:

The Subordinated Notes wiil constitute subordinated and unsecured obligations
ofthe Bank and wilk rank peri passi among themselves. Inthe even® of the winding
up of the Bank, the claims of the holders of Subordinated Notes pursuaat thes eto
will be subordinated to the claims of Senior Creditors (as defined in Condition 3)
in the manner and to the cxtent provided in the Trust Deed,

The Ordinary Notes have been rated A=~ by IBCA Limited,

Application has been made (o fist the Notes ou the Tondon Stock Exchang.
The Notes may also be listed on such other or further stock exchange or stock
exchanges as may be agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer in
relation to cach issue. Unlisted Notes may also be issued. The Pricing
Supplement relating to each issue will state whether or not and, if so, on which
stock exchange or stock exchanges the Notes are to be listed,

The Trust Deed is, and the Notes wiil be, governed by, and construed in
accordance with, English law.

There are selling restrictions in relation to the United States, the United
Kingdom and Germany. In connection with the offering and sale of a particular
Tranche of Notes additional or alternative restrictions may be imposed which
will be sct out in the applicable Pricing Supplement. See “Subscription and
Sale” below.



FORM OF TIIE NOTES

Hach Tranche of Mt - ol either be initially represented by a temporary global Note (without
receipts, interest coupons o1 lons) or, if agreed between the Bank and the relevant Dealer, be represented
by @ permancnt global Note which, in either case, unless otherwise agreed between the Bank and the
relevant Dealer, will be delivered to a common depositary for Euroclear and Cedel. Any reference in this
section “Form of the Notes” to Euroclear and/or Cedel shall, whenever the context su permite, be deemed
to include a reterence (o any additional or alternative clearance system approved by the Bank, the relevant
L2aler, the Agent and the Trustee. Whilst any Note is represented by a temporary global Note, payments
of principal and interest (if any) due prior to the Exchange Date (as defined below) will be made against
presentation of the temporary global Note only to the extent that certification (in a form to be provided)
to the effect that the beneficial owner of such Nole is not a U.S, person or a person who has purchased for
resale to any ULS, person, as requirect by U.S, Treasury regulations, has been received by Euroclear and/for
Cedel and Buroclear andfor Cedel, as applicable, has given a like certification {based on the certifications
it/they hasfhave received) to the Agent.

Onand after the date (the “Exchange Date”) which is 40 days after the date on whicl a temporary
global Note is issued, interests in the temporary globat Note will be exchangeable (provided that, if it is a
Partly Paid Note (as described below), alt instalments of the subscription moneys due before the date of
such exchange have been paid) (free of charge) upon o request as deseribed therein cither for interests in
a permanent global Note (without receipts, interest coupons or talons) or for security printed definitive
Notes (as indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement and subject, in the case of definitive Notes, to such
notice period as is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement) in each case against certification of
beneficial ownership as described above unless such certification has already been given as described above,
“rhe holder of a temporary global Nole will nat be entitled to collect any payment of interest or principal
due on or after the Iixchange Date. Pursuant to the Agency Agreement {as defined under “Terms any
Condhitions of the Notes” below) the Agent shall arrange, unless otherwise instructed by the Bank, i,
where a turther Trancbe of Notes is issued, the Notes of such Tranche shall be assigned a common wade
and ISIN by Biurociear ind Cedel which are differeat from the common code and ISIN assigned to No- 2
ol any other Tranche of the same Series until at least 40 Jdays after the completion of the distribution of the
Notes of such Tranche, The emd of such period (and the common code and ISIN thereafter applicable to
the Nates of the velevint Series) will be notified by the Agent (o the relevant Dealer.,

Payments of principal and interest {if any) on a permanent global Note will be made through
Luroclear and'or Cedel against presentation or (as the ease may be) surrender of the peimanent global
Nute without any requirement for eertification. A permanent global Note will be exchangeable (provided
that i it is w Pactly Paid Note (as deseribed below), alt instalments of the subseription moneys due before
the date of such exchinge have been paid) (free of charge), in whole or (subject to the Notes which continue
to he represented by the permanent global Note being reparded by Euroclear and Cedel as fungible with
the definitive Notes issued in partid exchange for sueh permanent global Note) in part, for definitive Notes
{with, where applicable, receipts, interest coupons and talons attached) upon not less than 60 days’ written
notice from the Noteholder o the Agent expiting at least %0 days uiter the Ischange Date as deseribed
therein, Al the dute hereof, neither Buroclear nor Cedel regard Notes in plobal form as fungible with Notes
in definitive form,

Global Notes and definitive Notes will be issoed pursuant to the Agency Agreement.

‘The following lepend will appeir on all plobal Notes, definitive Notes, receipts, interest coupons and
tatons, unless otheswise agreed between the Bank and the relovant Dealer:

"Any United States person whoe holds this obligation will be subject to limitations under the United
States income tax lavs, inctuding the limitations provided in sections 165()) and 1287(a) of the
Internal Revenne Cade

‘The sections referted o provide that Umnited States holders, with certain exeeptions, will not be
entitled to deduct any lToss on Notex, receipts or mterest conpoms and will not be eutitled to capital gains
treatment of any gain on any sidey duposition, redemption or payment of principal in 1espect of Notes,
receipty of iterest coupotis,

The Pricing Supplement retating to each Tranche of Notes will contain such of the following
mlormation as is applicable i respeet of sueh Notes tall teferences to aumbered Conditions boing to the
Terms and Conditions of the relevaat Notes):

(1) the Series number and, it not a new Series, the date from which the Tranche being issued will form
a single sevies with the other Notes comprised in that Senies;
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{ii) whether the Notes:
{(a) are to be unsubordinated (“Ordinary Notes™); or

(b} are to provide that the rights of Noteholders with regard to payments of principal and interest
are to be subordinated as described in Condition 3 (“Subordinated MNotes™);

(ifi) the currency (which expression shall include ECU) in whicli the Notes are denominated (and, in the
case of ECU, its composition) and, in the case of Dual Currency Notes (as defined below), the
currency or currencies in which payments in respect of the Notes are to be made (each a “Specified
Currency”);

(iv) the aggregate nominal amount of the Noles to be issued;

(v) the interest and/or payment basis (the “Interest/Payment Basis”) of the Notes, whichi may be ong or
more of the lollowing:

{a) Motes bearing interest on a fixed rate basis (“Fixed Rate Notes™);
(b) Notes bearing intercst on a floating rate basis (“Floating Rate Notes™);
(c} Notes issucd on a non-interest bearing basis (“Zero Coupon Notes™);

{d) Notes in respect of which principal andfor interest is calculated by reference to an index and/or
a formula (“Indexed Notes™);

(e) Notes in respect of which principal and/or interest is or may be payable 1in one or more
Specificd Currencics other than the Specified Currency in which they are denominated (“Dual
Currcncy Notes™);

(D Notes which are to be issued on a partly paid basis (“Partly Paid Notes”); or
(2) Notes in respect of which principal is redeemable in instalments (“Instalment Notes™),

(vi) if the Notes are not to, or may not, have a single specified Interest/Payment Basis, the dates from
(and including) to (but cxcluding} which such Notes will have or may have cach specified
Interest/Payment Basis and il the Bank and/or the Noteholders are to have the option to convert th.2
Interest/Payment Basis the date(s) upon which such option(s) may be exercised and all other
refevant details;

the date on which the Notes will be issued (the “Issuc Date™);
the denomination(s) of such Notes (each a *Speceificd Denomination™);

the price {gencrally expressed as a percentage of the nominal amount of the Notes) at which the
Notes will be issued (the “Issue Price™);

in the case of Partly Paid Notes, the amount of each paymient comprising the Issue Price, the date
on which each payment is to be mude and the consequences (if any) of {aiture to make any such
payment und any other relevant Information;

in the cuse of interest-bearing Noles, the date from which such Notes bear interest (the “Interest
Commencement Date”) which may or may now oe the [ssue Date;

in the case of Notes other Uwn Floating Rate Notes, “he date on which such Notes (unless previously
redeemed or purchased and cancelled) will be redeemed (the “Maturity Date™);

it the case of Floating Rute Notes, the month and year in which such Notes (unless previously
redecmed or purchased and cancelled) will be redeemed (the “Redemption Month™);

the amount at which each Note (including Instalment Notes) will be redeemed under (xii) or (xiif)
above {the “Final Redemption Amount™), generally expressed as a percentage of the nominal
amount of the Notes and/or, in the case of Indexed Notes or Dual Currency Notes, as specified in
accordance with £xix) or {(xx) below;

(.») in the cose of Instalment Notes:




ta) the date on which each instalment is payable (2ach an “Instaiment Date™); and

(b} the amount, generally expressed as a percentage ot the nominal amount of the Notes, of each
such instalment (each an “Instaiment Amount”, the final sucli Instalment Amount being the
Final Redemption Amount);

{xvi) in the case of Fixed Rate Notes:

i {a) the rate, generally expressed as a percentage rate per annum, at which the Notes bear interest
' {the “Fixed Rate of Interest”), which may remain the same throughout the life of the Notes or
incresse and/or decrease;

(b) the date(s) which may occur once or more than once in each year and may or may not be the
same throughout the life of the N¢ te . in each year on which interest is payable throughout the
life of the Notes (cach a “Fixed Interest Date”);

(c) where the period from the Interest Commencement Date to the first Fixed Interest Date
differs from the period between subsequent Fixed Interest Dates, the amount of the first
payment of interest (the “Initial Broken Amount”); and

(d)} where the Maturity Date is not a Fixed Interest Date, the amount of the final payment of
interest {the “Final Broken Amount™);

(xvii) in the case of Floating Rate Notes:

(a) the number of months or other period from {and including) the Interest Commencement Date
to (but excluding) the first Interest Payment Date (as defined in Condition 6(b)()) and from
(and including) that and cach successive Interest Payment Date thercafter to (but excluding)
the next following Interest Payment Date (each an “Interest Period”), which may or may not
be the same number of months or other period throughout the life of the Notes;

(b) the manner in which the rate of interest (the “Rate of Interest”) is to be determined,
including:

(1} where the Rate of Interest is to be determined by reference ta the ISDA Definitions {as
defined in Condition off)i) and described in Condition 6(b)(ii)} (“ISDA
Determination”), the margin (the *Margin®) (which Margin may remain the same
throughout the life of the Notes or increase andfor decrease) specifying whether any
such Margin is to be added to, or subtracted from, the relevant ISDA Rate;

(2) where the Rate of Interest is to be calculaied otherwise than by ISDA Determination
("Sercen Rate Determination™):

(A} the reference rate (the “Reference Rate™) by which the Rate of Interest is to be
determined;

(B) the Margin, il any, {eapressed as a percentage rate per annum) over or under the
Reference Rate by which the Rale of Interest is to be determined (which Margin
may remain the same throughout the dife of the Notes or increase and/or decrease)
specifying whether any such Margin is to be added to, or subtracted from, the
Reference Rate;

(€ the dates on which such Rate of Interest is to be determined (each an “Interest
Determination Date™);

(12} the page (the “Relevant Screen Page™), whatever its designation, on which the
Reference Rate is for the time being displayed on the Reuter Monitor Money
Rutes Service or the approprimte Associated Press-Dow Jones Telerate Service (or
such other service a5 nay be designated in the applicable Pricing Supplement);

(3) where the Rate of Interest is to be caleulated otherwise than by reference to (1) or (2)
ubove, details of the basis for determination of the Rate of Interest, any relevant Margin
and any fall-back provisions;

(e) il different fram the Agent, the party responsible (or calelating the Rate of Interest and
Interest Amount in respect of any Notes:
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(d) the applicable definition of “Business Day” and relevant convention for the purposes of
Condition 6 (if different from that set out in Condition 6(b){i});

(e) the minimum Rate of Interest, if any, at which the Notes will bear interest, which may remain
the same throughout the life of the Notes or increase and/or decrease;

(f) the maximum Rste of Interest, if any, at which the Notes will bear interest, which may remain
the same throughout the life of the Notes or increase and/or decrease; and

(g) the denominator to be used in the calculation of the Interest Amount payable in respect of the
Notes (if different from that set out in Condition 6(b)(vi});

(xviii) in the case of Zero Coupon Notes:

(a) the accrual yield in respect of such Notes (the “Accrual Yield”) expressed as a percentage raie
per annum;

(b) the reference price attributed to the Notes on issue (the “Reference Price”); and
(c) any other formula or basis of determining the amount payable,
(in each case for the purposes of Condition 8(e)(iif));
(xix) in the case of Indexed Notes:

(u) the index (the “Index™) to which amounts payable in respect of principal and/or interest are
linked and/or the formula (the “Formula”) to be used in determining the amounts of principal
and/or interest due and determining the Calculated Redemplion Amount and the Early
Redemption Amount (as determined in accordance with Condition 8(e));

(b) the calculation agent responsible for calculating the amount of principal andfor interest due;
and

{c) the provisions regarding calculation of principal and/or interest in circumstances where such
caleulation by reference to the Index andfor the Formula is impossible andfor
impracticable;

{(xx) in the cuse of Dual Curtency Notes:

() the exchange rate(s) or basis of calculating the exchange rate(s) to be used in determining the
amounts of principal andfor interest payable in the Specified Currencies (the “Rate of
Exchange”);

(b) the cateulation agent, if any, responsible for caleulating the amount of principal and/for interest
puyable in the Specified Currencics;

(c) the provisions regarding calculation of principal and/or interest in circumstances where such
caleulation by reference to the Rate of Exchange is impossible andfor impracticable; and

{d) the person at whose option any Specificd Currency or Currencies is or are to be payable;

(xx}) whether the Notes ure to be redeemable at the option of the Bank (other than for taxation reasons)
and/or the Noteholders and, it so:

(n) cach date upon which redemption may oceur {each an “Optional Redemption Date™);

(b) cech redemption amount for the Notes (each an “Optional Redemption Amount”) and/or the
method, if any, of caleulating the same; and

{¢) in the case of Noles redeemable by the Bank in part, the minimum nominal amount of the
Notes permitted to be so redeemed &t any time (the “Minimum Redemption Amount”), any
greater nominal amount of the Notes permitted to be so redeemed at any time (each a “Higher
Redemption Amount”), if any, and the notice period, if other than as set out in the Terms and
Conditions;

(xxii) the redemption amount (the “Early Redemption Amount™) in respect of the Notes payable on
redemption for taxation reasons or following an Event of Default andfor the method, if any, of
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(xxavi)

caleulating the same if required o be specified by, or if different from that set out in, Condition fe)
and the notice period, if other than as set out in the Terms and Conditions;

whether talons for future interest coupons or receipts are to be attached to dedinitive Not.s on issue
and. if so, the date on which such talons mature;

details of the relevant siabilisirz manager, if any;
any additional selling restrictions which are required;

details of any other relevant terms of such Notes or speeial conditions and of any modifications to
the Terms and Cenditions of the Notes as described below not inconsistent with the provisicns of the
Trust Deed;

applicable definition of “Payment Business Day” (for the purpose of Condition 7) if different from
that set out in Condition 7(d);

the relevant Euroclear and Cedel Common Code and the relevant ISIN;

details of any additional or alternative clearance system approved by the Bank, the Agent and the
Trusice;

detnils of whether or not the Notes are 10 be listed on the London Stock Exchange or any other stock
exchange or stock exchanges;

whether a temporary global Note or a permanent glovi | Note is to by issued initially;

whether interests in the temporary global Note, if any, can be exchanged for interests in a permanent
global Note and/or definitive Notes and, in the case of definitive Notes, the notice period required
for such exchange;

the notice period required for exchange of interests in a permancnt global Note, if any, for dew.v t.ve
Notes;

the method of distribution of the Notes (syndicated or non-syndicated) including, if syndicated, the
names of the managers and, if non-syndicated, the ideatity of the relevant Dealer:;

in the case of Ordinary Notes denominated in Sterling whether or not they are issued pursuant to
the Bank of England Nolice entitled *Commereial Paper, Medium Term Notes and Other Financial
Instruments™ dated 11th January, 1996 and

details ofany furher subordinated issues witl: which Subordinated Notes being issued are expressed
to rank pari passu.

If the Pricing Supplement applicable to o ‘Tranche of Notes specifies any modification to the Terms

and Conditions of the Notes as described herein, it is envisaged that, to the extent that such modifications
relate only Lo Conditions 1, §, 6, 7, & (except Condition 8¢h}), 13, 14, 15, 16 {insofar as Notes are not listed
onany stock exchange) and 18, they will not necessitate the preparation of supplementary listing particulars

or a supplementary Offering Circular, If the "ferms and Conditions of the Notes of any Serics are to be
modified in any other respeet, a supplementary Offering Cireular or o further Offering Circular describing
the modification {and, if appropriate, constituting listing particulars or supplementary listing particulars)
will be prepared, it appropriate,




TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE NOTES

The following are the Terms and Conditions of the Notes whicli will be incorporated by reference inti
each global Note and which will be endorsed upon (or, if permitted by the relevant Stock Fxchanse and ameed
between the Bank and the relevant Dealer, incorparated by reference into} eack definttive Note. The applicable
Pricing Supplement in relation to any Notes may specify other terms and conditions whioh shall, 1o the extent sa
specified or to the extent inconsistent with the following Terms and Conditions, replace or modify the following
Terms and Conditions for the purpose of such Notes. The applicable Pricing Supplement will be endorsed upon,
or attached io, each global Note and definitive Note, Reference should be made 1o “Form of the Notes” ubove
for a description of the content of Pricing Supplements which will includs the definition of certain terms used in
the following Terms and Conditions,

This Note is one of a series of Notes issued by The Co-operative Bank p-le. (the “Bank”) constituted
by a Trust Deed (the “Trust Decd”) dated 31st May, 1994 made between the Bank and The Law Debenture
Trust Corporation p.lc. (the “Trustee”, which expression shall include any successor as trustee). References
herein to the “Notes” shall be references to the Notes of this Series (as defined below) and shall mean (i)
in relation to any Notes represented by a global Note, units of the lowest Specified Denomination in the
Specified Currency, (ii) definitive Notes issued in exchange (or part exchange) for a global Note and (iii)
any globa) Note. The Notes, the Receipts (as defined below) and the Coupons (as defined below) also have
the benefit of an Agency Agreement (the “Agency Agreement”) dated 31st May, 1994 and made among the
Bank, The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A. as issuing and principal paying agent and agent bank (the “Agent”,
which expression shall include any successor agent specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement), the
other paying agents named therein (together with the Agent, the “Paying Agents”, which expression shall
include any additional or successor paying agents) and the Trustee,

Interest bearing definitive Notes (unless otherwise indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement)
have interest coupons (“Coupons®) and, if ir «ficated in the applicable Pricing Supplement, talons for further
Coupons (“Talons”) attached on issue. Any reference herein to Coupons or coupons shall, unless the
context otherw * requires, be deemed to include a reference (o Talons or talons. Definitive Notes
repayable in instalmeats have receipts (“Receipts”) for the payment of the instalments of principal (other
than the final instalment) attached on issue.

The Pricing Supplement applicable to this Note is attached hereto or incorporated herein and
supplements these Ferms and Conditions and may specify other terms and conditions which shall, to the
extent so specilied or 1o the extent inconsistent with these Terms and Conditions, replace or modify these
Ferms and Conditions for the purposes of this Note.

References herein to the “applicable Pricing Supplement” are to the Pricing Supplement attached
hereto or incorporated herein,

The Trustee acts for the benefit of the holders of the Notes {the “Noteholders”, which expression
shall, in relation to any Notes represented by a global Note, be construed as provided below), the hotders
of the Reecipts (the “Receiptholders™) and the holders of the Coupons {the “Couponholders”, which
expression shall, unless the context otherwise requires, include the holders of the Talons), all in accordance
with the provisions of the Trust Deed.

As used herein *Tranche® means Notes which are identical in ail respects (includity as to listing)
and “Series” means a Tranche of Notes together with any further 'ranche or Tranches of Notes which are
(i) expressed to be consolidated and form o single series and (i) identical in all respects {including as to
listing) except for their respective Issue Dates, Interest Commencement Dates andfor Issue Prices,

The following statements include summarics of, and are subject Lo, the detailed provisions of the
Trust Decd and the applicable Pricing Supplement, Copies of the Trust Deed, the Agency Agreement and
the Pricing Supplement applicable to this Note are available for inspeetion at the registered office of the
Trustee, being at 31st May, 1994 at Princes 1ouse, 95 Gresham Street, London EC2V LY and at the
specified office of each of the Paying Agents save that n Pricing Supplement relating to an unlisted Note will
only be available for inspection by a Notcholder and such Noteholder must produce evidence satisfactory
to the ‘Frustee or the relevant Paying Ageat, as the case may be, as to identity, The Notcholders, the
Receiptholders and the Couponholders are deemed to have notice of, and are entitled to the benefit of, all
the provisions of the Trust Deed, the Agency Agreement and the applicable Pricing Supplement which are
binding on them,

Words and expressions defined in the Trust Deed or the Agency Agreement or used in the
applicable Pricing Supplement shall have the same meanings where used in these Terms and Conditions
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unless the context otherwise requires or unless otherwise stated and provided that, in the eveni of any
inconsistency between the Agency Agreement and the Trust Deed, the Trust Deed will prevail and, in the
event of any inco.. ...aency between the Agency Agreement or the Trust Deed and the applicable Pricing
Supplement, the applicable Pricing Supplement will prevail,

1. Form, Denomination and 1 tle

The Notes are in bearer forns and, in the case of definitive Notes, serially numbered, in the Specified
Currency and the Specified Denomination(s). Notes of one Specified Denomination may not be exchanged
for Notes of another Specified Denomination,

This Note is a Fixed Rate Note, a Floaling Ratc Note, a Zero Coupon Note, an Indexed Note, a
Dual Currency Note, a Partly Paid Note or an Instalment Note or a combination of any of the foregoing,
depending upon the Interest/Payment Basis shown in the applicable Pricing Supplement. This Note is an
Ordinary Note or a Subordinated Note, as indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

Notes in definitive form are issued with Coupons attached, unless they are Zero Coupon Notes in
which case references to Coupons and Couponholders in these Terms and Conditions are not
applicable.

Subject as set out below, titie to the Notes, Receipts and Coupons will pass by delivery. The Bank,
the Trustee, the Replacement Agent (as defined in the Agency Agreement) and any Paying Agent may
deem and treat the bearer of any Note, Receipt or Coupon as the absolute owner thereof (whether or not
overdue and notwithstanding any notice of ownership or writing thereon or notice of any previous loss or
theft thereof) for all purposes but, in the case of any global Note, without prejudice to the provisions set
out in the next succeeding paragrapb.

For so long as any of the Notes is represented by a global Note held on behal{ of Morgan Guaranty
Trust Company of New York, Brussels office, as operator of the Euroclear System (“Euroclear™) and/or
Cedel S.A. (“Cedel”) each person who is for the time being shown in the records of Euroclear or of Cedel
as the holder of a particular nominal amount of such Notes (in which regard any certificate or other
clocument issued by Euroclear or Cedel as to the nominal amount of Notes standing to the account of any
person shall be conclusive and binding for all purposes save in the case of manifest error) shall be treated
by the Bank, the Trustee and any Paying Agent as the holder of such nominal amount of such Notes for ali
purposes other than with respect to the payment of prineipal or interest on such Notes, for which purpose
the bearer of the relevant global Note shall be treated by the Bank, the Trustee and auy Paying Agent as
the holder of such nominal amount of such Notes in aceordance with and subject to the terms of the
relevant global Note and the Trust Deed (and the expressions “Notcholder” and “holder of Notes” and
related expressions shall be construed accordingly). Notes which are represented by a global Note will be
translerable only in accordunce with the rules and procedures {or the time being of Euroclear or of Cedel,
as the case may be,

References to Buroclear andfor Cedel shall, whenever the context so permits, be deemed to include
a reference to any additional or alternative clearing system approved by the Bank, the Agent and the
Trustec nnd speeified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

2 Status of the Ordinury Notes

The Ordinary Notes and the relative Receipts and Coupons are direet, unconditional,
unsubordinuted and (subject to the provisions of Condition 4 and to any applieable statutor' provisions)
unseeured obligations of the Bank and rank pan passie among themselves and (subject as aforesaid) equally
with all other unseeured and unsubordinated obligations of the Bank from time 1o time outstanding,

X Status and Subordinati m of Subordinated Notes
(i} Statuy

The Subordinated Notes ad the relative Receipts and Coupons are unsecured and, in accordance
with paragraph (i) below, subordinated obligations of the Bank and rank pari passu without any preference
amoag themselves,

(i) Subordination

Claims against the Bank in respeet of the principal of and interest on the Subordinated Notes will
be subordinated, in the event of the winding up of the Bank, to the claims of Senior Creditors (as defined
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below) in that amounts in respect of such principal and interest shall be due and payable by the Bank in «ucl
winding up only if and to the extent that the Bank could make payment thereof rateably with the claims of
other Subordinated Creditors (as defined below) and still be solvent immediately thereafter. For this
purpose, the Bank shall be considered to be solvent if (1) it is able to pay ifs debts as they fall due and (2)
its Assets (as defined below) exceed its Liabilities (as defined beloys) 1o Senior Creditors.

Acreport in writing as to the solvency of the Baak by its liquidator shall, unless the contrary is proved,
be treated and accepted by the Bank, the Trustee and the holders of the Subordinated Notes (the
“Subordinated Noteholders™), the relative Receipts (the “Subordinated Receipts”, and “Subordinated
Receiptholders” will be construed accordingly) and the relative Coupons (the “Subordinated Coupions”,
and “Subordinated Couponholders” will be construed accordingly) as correct and sufficient evidence
thereof,

In this paragraph (ii):

“Assets” means the total amount of the non-consolidated gross assets of the Issuer and “Liabilities”
means the total amouat of the non-consolidated gross liabilities of the Issuer, in each case as shown by the
latest published audited balance sheet of the Issuer, but adjusied for contingencies and subsequent events
in such manncr as the above-mentioned liquidator may determine.

“Senior Creditors” means creditors of the Bank whose claims are admitted to proof in the winding
up of the Bank and who arc unsubordinated creditors of the Bank, and “Subordinated Creditors” means
creditors of the Bank (including, without limitation, the Subordinated Notcholders, the Subordinated
Receiptholders and the Subordinated Couponholders) whose claims against the Bank are, or are expressed
to be, subordinated in the event of the winding up of the Bank in any manner to the ¢laims of any unsecured
and unsubordinated creditor of the Bank, but excluding those subordinated creditors of the Bank (if any)
whose claims rank, or are expressed to rank, junior to the claims of the Subordinated Noteholders,
Subordinated Receiptholders and Subordinated Couponholders and/or to the claims of any other creditors
of the Bank whosc claims rank, or arc expressed to rank, pari passu with the claims of the Subordinated
Notcholders, Subordinated Receiptholders and Subordinated Couponholders or with whose claims the
claims of the Subordinated Noteholders, Subordinated Receiptholders and Subordinated Couponholders
rank, or are expressed to rank, part passu.

(i) Set-Qff

Subject to applicable law, neither any Subordinated Noteholder, Subordinated Receiptholder or
Subordinated Couponholder nor the Trustee may exereise or claim any right of set-off in respect of any
amount owed to it hy the Bank arising under or in connection with the Subordinated Notes, Subordinated
Receipts or Subordinated Coupons and each Subordinated Noteholder, Subordinated Receiptholder and
Subordinated Couposnholder shall, by virtue of his subscription, purchase or holding of any Subordinated
Note, Subordinated Reeeipt or Subordinated Coupon, be deemed to have waived all such rights of
set-off,

4, Nepative Pledge

So long as any of the Ordinary Notes remains outstanding (as defined in the Trust Deed), the Bank
will not, and will procure that none of its Subsidiarics {us defined in the Trust Deed) shall, create or permit
to be outstanding, any Encumbr-imnce upon the whole or any part of its undertaking or assets, present or
future, to secure any Relevant Linbility without at the same time according to the Ordinary Notes and the
relative Reeeipts and Coupons either the same security s is granted 10 or is outstanding in respect of such
Relevant Linbility or such other security as the Trustee shall, in its absolute diseretion, deem not materially
less beneficial to the holders of the Ordinary Notes or as shall be approved by an Extraordinary Resolution
(as defined in the Trust Deed) of the holders of the Ordinary Notes.

“Encumbrance” means any morigage, pledge, lien (other than any lien arising by operation of law),
charge, assighment by way of seeurity or hypothecation (other than any encumbrance arising out of any title
retention provision contained in any contract for the sale or purchase of goods entered into in the ordinary
course of business);

“Relevant Liability™ means any payment obligation of the Bank under any Relevant Indebtedness of
the Bank or under any guarantee or indemnily given by the Bank in respeet of any Relevant Indebtedness
of any other persons and
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"Relevant Indebtedness” means any present or future indebtednuss in the form of, or represented
by, bouads, nates, debentures or other similar securities which (i) have an initial stated maturity of not less
than one year (ii) are, or are capable of being, quoted, listed or ordinarily traded on any stock exchange or
other securitics market and (iii} are either in bearer form or, if not in bearer form, more than 50 per cent.
of the principal amount of which is initially offered (with the consent of the Bank) outside the United
Kingdom.

5, Composition of the LCU

Subject to the provisions of Condition 7(c), if the Notes are denominated in ECU, the composition
of the ECU in which the Notes arc denominated or, if the Notes are Dual Currency Notes payable in ECU,
the composition of the ECU in which the Notes are payable (“ECU”) will be the same as the composition
of the European Currency Unit that is from time to time used in the European Monetary System {the “EC
ECU™),

G. Tuterest
(a}  Interest on Fived Rate Notes

Each Fixed Rate Note bears interest on its nominal amount (or, if it is a Partly Paid Note, the
amount paid up) from (and including) the Interest Commencement Dale at the rate(s) per annum equal
to the Fixed Raie(s) of Interest so specified payable in arrcar on the Fixed Interest Date(s) in each year and
on the Maturity Date so specified if that docs not fall on a Fixed Interest Date, The first payment of interest
will be made on the Fixed Interest Date next following the Interest Commencement Date and, if the first
anniversary of the Interest Commencement Date is not a Fixed Interest Date, will amount to the Initial
Broken Amount. If the Maturity Dute is not a Fised Interest Date, interest from (and including) the
preceding Fixed Interest Date (or the Interest Commencement Date, as the case may be} to (but excluding)
the Maturity Date will amount to the Final Broken Amount.

If interest is required to be enlculnted for a period of other than a [ull year, such interest shall be
calculated on the basis of a 360-day year consisting of 12 months of 30 days each and, in the case of an
incomplete month, the number of days elapsed.

th)  Inmterest en Floating Rte Notes

() Interest Payment Dates

Each Floating Rate Note bears interest on its nominal amount (or, if it is a Partly Paid Note,
the amount paid up) from (and including) the Interest Commencement Date and such interest
will be payable in arrcar on each intergst payment date (each an “Interest Payment Date™)
which (suve as otherwise mentioned in these Terms and Conditions or in the applicable Pricing
Supplement) fulis the number of months or other period specified as the Interest Period in the
applicable Pricing Supplement after the preceding Interest Payment Date or, in the case of the
first Interest Payment Date, after the Interest Commencement Date. If any Interest Payment
Date would otherwise fall un » day which is not a Business Day {us defined below), it shall be
postponed to the next day which is a Business Day unless it wouid thereby fall into the next
calendar month, in which event the Interest Payment Date shall be brought forward to the
immedintely preceding Business Day and, thereafter, each subsequent Interest Payment Date
shall be the ast Business Day of the last month of cach subsequent laterest Period.

In this Condition, *Business Day” means & day which is both:

() u duy C(other than o Satunday or Sunday) on which commercial banks and forcign
exchange markets settle payments in London; and

(B) cither (1) in relation to interest payable in a Specified Currency other than ECU, a day
on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markels settle payments in the
principal finuneial centre of the country of the relevant Specificd Currency (if other than
London) and which if the Specified Currency is Australian dollars shall be Sydney or (2)
in relation to interest payable in ECU, & ECU Settlement Day (as defined in the 1991
ISDA Delinitions, ts amended and updated as at the Issue Date of the first Tranche of
the Notes, published by the International Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. (the
“ISDA Definitions™)).
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(it)

{iii)

Rate of Interest
The Rate of Interest payable from time to time in respect of the Floating Rate Notes wall be
determined in the manner specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

18DA Determination

Where ISDA Determination is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement as the manner
in which the Rate of Interest is to be determined, the Rate of Interest for each Interest Period
will be the relevant ISDA Rate plus or minus (as indicated in the applicable Pricing
Supplement) the Margin (if any). For the purposes of this sub-paragraph (fii}, “ISDA Rate™
for an Interest Period means a rate equal to the Floating Rate that would be determined by
the Agent or other person specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement under an interest
rate swap transaction if the Apent or that other persen were acling as Caleulation Agent for
that swap transaction under the terms of an agreement incorporating the ISDA Definitions
and under which:

{A) the Floating Rate Option is as specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement;
(B) the Designaled Maturity is a period cqual to that Interest Period; and

(C) the relevant Reset Date is either () if the applicable Floating Rate Option is based on
the London inter-bank offered rate (LIBOR) for a currency, the first day of that Interest
Period or (ii) in any other case, as specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

For the purposes of this sub-paragraph (#i), “Floating Rate”, “Calculation Agent”, “Floating
" oW

Rate Option”, “Designated Maturity” and “Reset Date” have the meanings given to those
terms in the ISDA Definitions.

When this sub-paragraph {ifi) applies, in respect of cach relevant Interest Period:
(A) the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period will be the Floating Rate determined by the
Agent in accordunce with this sub-paragraph (ifi); and

(B) the Agent will be deemed to have discharged its obligations under Condition 6(b)(vi) in
respect of the determinntion of the Rate of Interest if it has determined the Rate of
Interest in respeet of such Interest Period in the manner provided in this sub-paragraph
(iir),

Screen Rate Determination

Where Sereen Rate Determination is specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement as the
mnnner in which the Rate of Interest is to be determined, the Raie of Interest for each Interest
Period will, subject as provided below, be either:

(A} the offered guotation (if there i only one quotation on the Relevant Screen Page);
ur

(B) the arithnretic mean (rounded if necessary w the fourth decimal place, with 0.00005
being rounded 1pwards) of the offered quotations,

{expressed ay o pereentage rte per annum) for deposits in the Specified Currency for that
Interest Period which appears or appear, as the case may be, on the Relevant Screen Page as
at 1100 aan. (London time) ot the Interest Determination Date in question plus or minus (as
indicated in the applicable Pricing Supplement) the Margin (if any), all as determined by the
Agent, Il live or more such offered quotations are available on the Relevant Sereen Page, the
highest {or, il there 5 more than one such highest quotation, one only of such quotations) and
the lowest (or, if there is more than oae such lowest quotation, one only of such guotations)
shall be disregarded by the Agent for the purpose of determining the arithmetic mean
{rounded as provided sbove} of such offered quotations.

The Agency Agreement contains provisions for determining the Rate of Interest in the event
that the Relevant Screen Page is not available or if, in the case of tA) above, no such quotation
appears or, in the case of (B} above, fewer than three such offered quotations appear, in cach
case s at the lime speeified in the preceding paragraph,

If the Reference Rate from time to time in respect of Floating Rate Notes is specified in the
applicable Pricing Supplement as being other than the London inter-bank offered rate, the
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Rate of Interest in respect of such Notes will be determined as provided in the apphcable
Pricing Supplement.

Minimum andjor Maximum Rate of Interest

If the applicable Pricing Supplement specifies a minimum Rate of Interest for any Interest
Period, then, in the event that the Rate of Intercst in respect of such Intercst Period
determined in accordance with the above provisions is less than such minimum Rate of
Interest, the Rate of Interest for ruch Interest Period shalt be such minimum Rate of Interest,
If the applicable Pricing Supplement specifics a maximum Rate of Interest for any Interest
Period, then, in the event that the Rate of Interest in respect of such Interest Period
determined in accordance with the above provisions is greater thun such maximum Rate of
Interest, the Rate of Interest for such Interest Period shall be such maximum Rate of
Interest,

Determination of Rate of Interest and Calculation of Interest Amounts

The Agent will, at or as soon as practicable after each time at which the Rate of Interest is to
be determined, determine the Rate of Interest and caleulate the amount of interest (the
“Interest Amount”) payable on the Floating Rate Notes in respect of each Specified
Denormination for the relevant Interest Period, Each Interest Amount shall be calculated by
applying the Rate of Interest to the Speufied Denomination, multiplying such sum by the
actual number of days in the Interest Period concerned divided by 360, or such other
denominator determined by the Agent to be customary for such catculation, and rounding the
resultant figure to the nearest penny (or its approximate equivalent in the relevant Specified
Currency), hall a penny (or its approximate equivalent in the retevant Specified Currency)
being rounded upwards,

Nutification of Rate of Interest and huerest Amount

The Agent will cause the Rate of Interest and each Interest Amount for cach Interest Periad
and the relevant Interest Payment Date to be notified to the Bank, the Trustee and any stock
exchange on which the rel.yant Floating Rate Notes are for the time being listed and notice
thereof to be published in accordance with Condition 16 as soon as possible after their
determination but in no event liter than the fourth London Business Day (as defined in
Coudition 7{e;) therealier, lach Interest Amount and Interest Payment Date so notified may
subsequently be amended (or appropriate alicrnative arrangements made by way of
adjustment) in the event of an extension or shortening of the Interest Period. Any such
amentdment will be promptly notified to each stock exchange on which the relevant Floating
Rate Notes are for the time being listed and to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition
10,

Detennination or Caleulatton by ‘Trustes

IT for any reason the Agent at any time after the Isswe Date defaults in its obligation to
determine the Rate of Inerest or caleulate any Interest Amount in accordance with
sub-paragraphs i), (i) or (iv) above, as the case may be, and, in each case, {(vi) above, the
Trustee shall determine the Rate of Interest at such rate as, in its absolute discretion {having
such regard as it shall think {it 1o the foregoing provisions of this Condition, but subject always
to uny mininwm or maximum Rate of Interest specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement),
it shall deem fair and reasonable in all ithe circumstances or, as the sase may be, the Trustee
stall caleulate the Interest Amount(s) in such manner as it shall deem fair and reasonable in
all the circomstanees and each sueh determination or caleulation shall be deemed to have been
madle by the Agent,

Cortificates to be Fowml

All certificetes, communications, opiniuns, determinations, caleulations, quotations and
decivions given, expressed, made or obtained for the purposes of the provisions of this
paragraph (4), whether by the Agent or the Trustee, shall (in the absence of wilful default, bad
fuith or manifest crror) be binding on the Bank, the Agent, the Trustee, the other Paying
Agents and all Noteholders, Receiptholders and Couponholders and (in the absence as
wloresaid) no linbility to the Bank, the Notcholders, the Receiptholders or the Couponholders
shall uttach o the Agent or the Trustee in connection with the esercise or non-exercise by it
of its powers, dutics and discretions pursuant (o such provisions.
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fc)  Indexed Notes and Dual Currency Notes

In the case of Indexed Notes or Dual Currency Notes, if the rate or amount of inierest faijs 1o be
determined by reference to an index andjor a formula or, as the case may be, an exchange rate, the rate or
amount of interest payable shall be determined in the manner specified in the applicable Pricing
Supplement.

(d)  Partly Paid Notes

In the case of Parily Paid Notes (other than Partly Paid Notes which are Zero Coupon Notes),
interest will accrue as aforesaid on the paid-up nominal amount of such Notes and otherwise as specified
in the applicable Pricing Supplem>ut.

(e} Accrual of Interest

Each Note (or, in the case of the redemption of part only of & Note, that part only of such Note) will
cease to bear interest (if any) from the due date for its redemption unless, upon due presentation thereof,
payment of principal is impre perly withheld or refused. In such event, interest will continue to acerue as
provided in the Trust Deed.

7. Payments
{a)  Method of Payment
Subject as provided below:

(i) payments in respect of definitive Notes in a Specified Currency other than ECU will be made
at the option of the bearer either by transfer to an account in the relevant Specified Currency
maintained by the payee with, or by a cheque in such Specified Currency drawn on, a bank in
the principal financial centre of the country of such Specified Currency (which, if the Specified
Currency is Australinn dollars, shall be Sydney); and

(it} payments in respeet of definitive Notes in ECU will be made by eredit or transfer to an ECU
account specified by the payee.

(hi  Presentation of Notes, Receipts and Coupons

Payments of principa! in respect of definitive Notes (if issued) will (subject as »rovided below) be
made in the munner provided in paragraph {e) above only against surrender of dufinitive Notes, and
paytnents of interest in respect of definitive Notes will {(subject as provided below) be made as aforesaid
only aguinst surrender of Coupons, in each ense at the specified office of any Paying Agent outside the
United States, Payments under paragraph (@) above muade, at the option of the bearer of the Note or
Coupon, by cheque shall be mailed or delivered to an address outside the United States furnished by such
bearer. Subjeet to any applicable laws and regulations, such payments made by transfer will be made in
immediately available funds to an necount maintained by the payee with a bank located outside the United
States. Subjeet as provided below, no payment in respect of any definitive Note or Coupon will be made
upon presentation and surrender of such definitive Note or Coupon at any office or agency of the Bank or
any Paying Agent in the United States, nor will any such payment be made by transfer (o an account, or by
mail to an address, in the United States,

Payments of instalments of principal (il any), other than the lival instalment, will (subject as
provided below) be made in the manaer provided in paragraph (@} above against presentation and
surrender of the relevant Receipt, Payment of the final instalment will be made in the manner provided in
paragraph ) above against surrender of the relevant definitive Note. Bach Reeeipt must be presented for
payinent of the relevant instalment together with the definitive Note to which it appertains, against which
the amount payable in respeet of the relevant instalment will be paid. Unmatured Receipts and Receipts
presented without the definitive Note to which they appertain do not constitute valid obligations of the
Bank. Upon the date on which any definitive Note becomes duc and repayable, unmatured Reccipts (if any)
relating thereto (whether or not attached) shall become void and no payment shill be made in respect
thereof,

Fixed Rate Notes in definitive form (other than Iaal Currency Notes or Indexed Notes) should be
presented for payment together with all unmatured Coupons appertaining thereto (which expression shall
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for this purpose include Coupons falling to be issued on exchange of matured Talons}, failing which the
Amount of any missing unmatured Coupon {or, in the case of payment not being made in fuil, the same
propartioa of the amount of such nissing unmatured Coupon as the sum so paid bears to the sum due) will
be deducted from the sum due for payment. Vach amount of principal so deducted will be paid in the
manner mentioned above against surrender of the relative missing Coupon at any time before thie expiry of
ten years aiter the Relevant Date (as defined in Condilion 9) in respect of such principal (whether or not
such Coupon would otherwise have become void under Condition 10) or, if later, five years from the date
on which such Coupon would otherwise have become due. Upon any Fixed Rate Note becoming due and
repayable prior to its Maturity Date, all unmatured Talons (if any) appertaining thereto will become void
and no further Coupons will be issued in respect thercof.

Upon the date on which any Floating Rate Note, Dual Currency Note or Indexed Note in definitive
form becomes due and repayable, vnmatured Coupons and Talons (if any) relating thereto (whether or not
attached) shall become void and no payment or, as the case may be, exchange for further Coupons shall be
made in respect thereof,

If the due date for redemption of any definitive Note is not a Fixed Interest Date or an Interest
Payment Date, interest (if any) accrued in respect of such Note from (and including} the preceding Fixed
Interest Date or Interest Payment Date or, as the case may be, the Interest Commencement Date shall be
payable only against surrender of the relevant definitive Note.

Payments of principal and interest (if any) in respect of Notes represented by any global Note will
(subject as provided below) be made in the manner specificd above in relation to definitive Notes and
otherwise in the manner specified in the relevant global Note against presentation or surrender, as the case
may be, of such global Note at the specified office of any Paying Agenl outside the United States, subject
as provided below, A record of each payment made against presentation or surrender of such global Note,
distinguishing between any payment of principal and any payment of interest, will be made on such global
Note by such Paying Agent and such record shall be prima facie evidence that the payment in question has
been made,

The holder of o global Note (or, as provided in the Trust Deed, the Trustee) shall be the only person
entitled to receive payments in respeet of Notes represented by such global Note and the Bank will be
discharged by payment to, or to the order of, the holder of such global Note (or the Trustee, as the case
may be) in respeet of eael amount 5o paid. Lach of the persons shown in the records of Euroclear or Cedel
as the benefivial holder of a particutar nominal amount of Notes represented by such global Note must look
solely to Luroclear or Cedel, as the ease may be, for his share of each payment so made by the Bank to, or
to the order of, the holder of such global Note {or the *Frustee, as the case may be). No person other than
the holder of such global Note (or the Trustee, s the cise may be) shall have any claim against the Bank
1 respeet of any payments due on that global Note,

Payments will be subject in all cases w any fiseal or other kaws and repulations applicable thereto in
the place of payment, but without prejudice to the provisions of Condition 9.

Notwithstunding the foregoing. U.S. dollar payments of principal and interest in respect of the Notes
will be made at the specified office vla Paying Agentin the United States (which expression, as used herein,
means the United States of Ameriea (including the States and the District of Columbin, its territories, its
pussession. and ot er areas subject to its judsdiction)) if:

(i) the Bank hias appoinied Paying Agents with specitied offices outside the United States with the
reasonable expectation that such Paying Agents would be able to make paymient in U.S. dollars
b such speatied oifices outside the United States of the full amount of principal and interest
o the Notes in the mamer provided above when duet

payment in US, dollars of the full amount of such principal and interest at all such specified
ultices outvide the Umted States i atlegal or effectively precluded by exchange controls or
other similar restrictions on the full payment or receipt of prineipal and interestin U.S. dolars;
and

(iin) such payment is then permitted under United States law withous involving, in the opinion of
the Bank, adverse tax conseguences to the Bank.

te)  Pavient v ¢ Comportent Currency

I any payment of principal oz interest in respect of a Note is to be made in ECU und, on the relevant
due date the FCUis used neither as the unit of account of the Evropean Comminitics nor as the currency
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of the European nien and/or banks in all member countrics of the EC have cemsed to provide LCU
accounts, the Trustee shall, without ligbility on its part and without having regard to the interests of
individual Noteholders, Receiptholders ar Couponhoiders and aftes consultation, if, in the opinion of the
Trustee, such consultation is practicable, with the Bank, choose a currency which was a component of (e
ECU when the ECU was most recently used as the unit of account of the European Communities {the
“chosen currency™) in which all payments due on that due date with respeet 1o such Notes, Receipts and
Counons shall be made. Notice of ihe chosen currency selected by the Trustee shall, where practicable, he
pubhshed by the Agent in accordance with Condition 16. The amount of each payment in such chusen
currency shall be computed on the basis of the equivalent of the ECU in that currency, determined as cet
out in this paragraph (c), as of the fourth London Business Day prior to the date on which such payment
is tlue, For the purpuses of this paragraph (¢), the expression “London Business Day” means a day {other
than a Saturday or a Sunday) on which commercial banks and foreign exchange markets settle payments in
London.

Without prejudice to the preceding paragraph, on the first London Business Day on which the ECU
is used neither as the unit of account of {1+ Furopean Communities nor as the currency of the European
Union and/or on which banks in all membe: countries of the EC have ceased to provide ECU accouns, the
Trustee shall, without liability on its part and without having regard to the interests of individual
Notcholtders, Receiptholders or Couponholders and after consultation if, in the opinion of the Trustee, such
consultation is practicable, witi1 the Bank, choose a currency which was a component of the ECU whea the
ECU was most recenily used as the unit of account of the European Communities (also the “chosen
currency”) in which all payments with respect to Notes, Reeeipts and Coupons having a due date prior
thereto but ..ot yet presented for pryment are to be made, Notice of the chosen currency selected by the
Trustee shall, where practicabte, be published in accordance with Condition 16, The amount of each
payment 1a such chosen currency shall be computed on the basis of the equivalerst of the ECU in that
currency, determined as set out in this paragraph (c), as of such first London Busincss Day.

‘The equivnlent of the ECU in the relevant chosen currency as of any date (the “Day of Valuation™)
shall be determined on the following Lnsis by the Agent. The component currencies of the ECU for this
purpose (the “Components™) shall be the currency amounts which were components of the ECU:

(i) us of the last date on which the ECU was used as the unit of account of the Europcan
Com.nunities; or

(i) where the seleetion of o chosen currency is required only because banks in all member
countries ol the EC have ceased to provide ECU accounts, as of the Day of Valuation.

The equivalent of the ECU in the chosen curre zy shall be calculated by the Agent by first
upgregating the U.S, dollar eyuvalents »f the Compuonents and then, using the rate used for determining
the U.S, dollar cquivalent of the Components in the chosen currency as set forth below, calculating the
equivalent in the chosen currency of such aggregate amount in US. dolfars, The U.S. dollar equivalent of
cuch of the Crmponents shall be determined by the Ageat on the basis of the middle spot delivery
quototions prevailing at L100 wai. (London time) on the Day of Valuation, as oblained by the Agent from
one or more leading banks us selected by the Apeat in the country of issue of the Component in
Question,

IF the offlcial unit of uny Component is altered by way of combination or subdivision, the number of
uniis of thut Component shall be divided or multiplied in the ssme proportion, If two or more Components
ure consolidated in a single currency, the amounts of those Components shall be replaced by an amount in
such single currency equal 1o the som of the amounts of the consolidated Components expressed in such
single currency. It any Component is dividad into two or more currencies, the amount of the Comporent
shall b replageu hy the amounts of such two or more currencies each of whicl shall be equal to the amount
of the former Component ditided by the nmber of currencics into which that Component was divided,

M no direet guotativngs are available for a Companent as of & Day of Valuation from any of the banks
weleeted by the Apent for this purpose beeause foreign exchange markets are tlosed in the country of issue
of thut Component or for any other reason, the most recent direct quotations for that Component
obtainable by the Agent shall be used in computing the U.S. dollar equivalent of the ECU on such Day of
Valuation, provided, however, that such most recent quotations mav be wsed only® they were prevailing 'n
the country of issue of such Component nn: more than two London Business Days before such Day o
Valuation. 1 the most recent guotations obtained by the Agent are those which were so prevailing nyore
than two London Business Day. before such Day of Valouuon, the Agent shall determise the U.S, dollar
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equivalent of such Component on the basis of cross rates derived from the middie spot delivery quotations
for such Component and for the U.S. dollar prevailing at 1100 a.m. (London time) on such Day of
Valuation, as obtained by the Agent from one or morc leading banks, as sclected by the Agent and
approved by the Trustee, in a country other than the country of issue of such Component. If such most
1ecent quotations obtained by the Agent are those which were so prevailing not more than two London
Business Days before such Day of Valuation, the Agent shall determine the U.S. dollar equivalent of such
Compuonent on the basis of such cross rates if the Trustee judges that the U.S. dollar equivalent ro
calendated is more representative than the ULS. dollar equivalent calculated on the basis of such most rceent
direct quotations. Unless otherwise specificd by the Trustee, if there is more than one market for dealing
in any Compunent by reason of foreign exchange regulations or for any other reason, the market (o be
refenied to in respect of such Component shall be that upon which a non-resident issuer of sccurities
denominated in such Component would ordinarily purchase such Compoaent in order to make payments
in respect of such securities,

All cheices and determinations made by the Trustee or the Agent for the purposes of this paragraph
fe) shall be at its sole discretion and shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive for all purposes
and binding on the Bank and all Noteholders, Receiptholders and Coupontolders.

Whenever a payment is 10 be made in a chosen currency as provided in this paragraph (c), such
chosen cuerency shall be deemed to be the Specified Currency for (he purposes of the other provisions of
these Terms and Conditions,

{d)  Payment Business Day
Y i)

If the date for payment of any amount in respect of any Note, Receipt or Coupon is not a Payment
Business Day, the holder thercof shall not be entitied to pnyment untit the next following Payment Business
Day in the relevant place and shall not be entitled (o any further interest or other payment in respect of such
delay. For these purposes, “Payment Business Day" means any day which is both:

(i} a day (otuer than o Saturduy or Sunday) on which commercial banks and foreign exchange
markets settle payments in the relevant place of preseniation; and

(i) a Business Day (as defined in Condition 6r424)).

el Interpreation of Principal and Interest
Any reference in these Terms and Conditions 1o principal in respeet of the Notes shall be deemed
to inctude, us applicable:

(i) any addetional amounts which may be payable with respeet to principal under Condition 9 or
pursuant to any undettakings given in addition thereto ot in substitution therefor pursuant 10
the “Trust Deed;

(ii) the F.aal Redemption Amount of te Notes;

(it} the Forly Redemption Amount of the Notes;

{iv) the Optienal Redemption Amount(:} (if any) of the Notes;

{v) in relation to Instalment Notes, the Instatment Amounts:

{¥1) in relation to Zero Coupon Notes, the Amortised Face Amount; and

(Vi) any premivm and any othier amounts whick may be payable by the Bank under or in respect
ol the Notes,

Auy reterence in these Tern < and Conditions to interest in respeet of the Notes shall be deemed 1o
include, ws applicable, any additonal amounts which may be payable with respect to interest under
Condition 9 or pursuant to nny undertakings given in addition thereto or in substitution therefor pursuant
to the Frust Deed,

8. Redemption and Parchinse
ta) e Matunty

Unless previcusly redeemed or purchascd and cancelled as specified below, each Note will be
2decined by the Bank at its Final Redemption Amount specified ir, or determined in the manner specified
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i, the applicable Pricing Supplement in the relevant Specified Currency on the Maturity Date (in tie case
of a Note other than ¢ Floating Rate Note) or on the Interest Payment Date falling in the Redempiion
Munth (in the case of a Floating Rate Mote),

1<} Redemption for Tax Reasons

The Notes may (subject, in the case of the Subordinated Notes, o the prior consent uf the Bank of
England) be redeemed at the option of the Bank in whole, but not in part, at any time (in the case of Notes
other than Floating Rate Notes) or on any Interest Payment Date (in the case of Floating Rate Notes), on
giving, not less than 30 nor more than 60 days’ notice to the Trustee and, in accordance with Condition 16,
the Notehotders (which notice shall be irrevocable), if the Bank satisfies the Trustee immediately before the
giving of the aforementioned notice that:

ti) on the occasion of the next payment duc under the Notes, the Bank has or will become obliged
either to pay additional amounts as provided or referred to in Condition 9 or to account to any
taxing authority in the country in which the Bank is incorporated for any amount (other than
tax withheld or deducted from interest payable on such Notes) in respect of such payment in
cach casce as a result of any change in, or amendment to, the laws or regufations of the United
Kingdom or any political subdivision or any authority thercof or therein having power to tax,
or any change in the application or official interpretation of such laws or regulations, which
change or amendment becomes effective on or alter the Issue Date of the first Tranche of the
Notes; and

(ii) such obligation cannot be avuided by *he Bank taking reasonable measures available o it,

provided that no such notice of redemption shall be given carlier than 90 days prior to the earliest
date on which the Bank would be obliged to pay such additional amounts or make a payment in
respeet of which it would be obliged to account to any taxing authority as aforesaid were a payment
in respect of the Notes then due, Prior to the publication of any notic of redemption pursuant to
this Condition, the Bank shalt deliver to the Trustee a certificate signed by two Directors of the Bank
stating that the Bank is entitled to effect such redemption and setting forth a statement of facts
showing that the conditions precedent to the right of the Bank »0 to redeem have occurred, and an
epinion of indzpendent legal advisers of recognised standing to the effect that the Bank has or will
become obliged to jray such additionn]l amounts or make a payment in respeet of which it would be
obliped to account to any taxing authority as aforesaid as a result of such change or amendment and
the Trustee shall be entitled to accept the certificate as sufficient evidence of the satisfaction of the
conditions precedent set out nbove, in which event it shail be conclusive and binding on the
Noteholders, the Receiptholders and the Couponholders,

Notes redeemed purssant to tais Condition 8¢h) will be redeemed at their Early Redemption
Amount referred to in paragraph (e) below together (i€ appropriate) with interest acerued to (but
exeluding) the date of redempliog

fe)  Redemplion at the Option of the Bunk

If the Baok i specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement as having an option to redeem the
Notes, the Bank iy (subject, in the case of the Subordinated Notes, to the prior consent of the Bank of
England), haviog given:

(i) not less than 15 nor more than 30 days' notice 10 the Noteholders in necordance with
Cundition 16; and

() not lese than 15 dies before the piviag of (he totwe jeferred to in (i), notice to the
Trustees

(which notice s shall be irrevocable), redeem al? or some only of the Notes then outstanding on the
Optional Redemption Date(s) and at the Oplional Redemption Amount(s) spewified i, or
tetermined in the manner specified in, the applicable Pricing Supplement together. if appropriate,
with interest acerucd to (but excluding) the Optional Redemption Nate{s. Any such rederaption
must be of a nominal amount equal to the Minimum Redemption Amount or a Figher Redempticn
Amount, both as indivated in the applicable Pricing Supplement. n the case of 4 pattial redemption
of Notes, the Notes to be redeemed (“Redecmed Notes™) will be selected individually by lot, in the
qve of Redeemed Notes represented b definiive Notes, and in aceordanee with the rules of
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Luroclear andfor Cedel, in the case of Redeemed Notes represented by a giobal Note, not more than
30 days prior to the date fixed for redemption (such date of selection being hereinafter cajled the
“Scicction Date”), In the case of Redeemed Notes represented by definitive Notes, a list of the
certificate numbers of such Redeemed Notes will be published in accordance with Condition 16 not
less than 15 days prior to the date fixed for redemption. The aggregate nominal amount of
Redeemed Notes represented by definitive «Jotes shall bear the same proportion to the aggregate
nominal amount of all Redeemed Notes as the aggregate nominal amount of definitive Notes
outstanding bears to the aggregate nominal amount of the Notes outstanding, in each case on the
Selection Date, provided that such first mentioned nominal amount shall, if necessary, be rounded
downwards to the nearest integral multiple of the Specified Denomination, and the agpregate
nominal amount of Redeemed Notes represented by a global Note shall be equal to the balance of
the Redeemed Notes. No exchange of the relevant global Note will be permitted during the period
from and including the Selection Date to and including the date fixed for redemption pursuant 1o
this paragraph (¢) and notice to that effect shall be given by the Bank to the Noteholders in
accordance wilh Condition 16 «t least 5 days prior 1o the Seleciion Date.

(d)  Redemption at the Option of the Noteholders
The provisions of this paragraph (&) are inapplicable to Subordinated Notes.

If the Notcholders are specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement as having an option to redeem,
upon the holder of any Note giving to the Bank in accordance with Condition 16 not less than 15 nor more
than 30 days’ notice or such other period of notice as is specificd in the applicable Pricing Supplement
(whicli notice shall be irrevocable), the Bank will, upon the expiry of such notice, redeem (subject to, and
in accordance with, the terms specificd in the applicable Pricing Supplement) in whoic (but not in part) such
Note on the Optional Redemption Date and at the Optional Redemption Amount specified in, or
determined in the manner specified in, the applicable Pricing Supplement together, if appropriate, with
interest accrued to (but excluding) the Optionat Redemption Date,

If this Note is in definitive form, to exercise the right to require redemption of this Note the holder
of this Nate must deliver such Note at the specified office of any Paying Agent at any time during normal
business hours of such Paying Ageat falling within the notice period accompanicd by a duly signed and
completed notice of exercise in the form (for the time being current) obtainable from any specified office
of any Paying Agent in which the holder must specify o bank account (or, il payment is to be made by
cheque, an addressy to which payment is to be made under this Condition.

ted By Redemption dmounts

For the purpose of paragraph th) above and Coreiops 11 and 12, the Notes wiil be redeemed at
the Ealy Redemption Amount caleulated s follows:

(1) iu the case of Notes with a Finul Redemption Amount equad t the Issue Price, at the Final
Redemption Amount thereof: or

(i) in the case of Nutes (other than Zero Coupon Notes but including Instalment Notes and Partly
Paitl Notes) with a Final Redemption Amount which is or may be less or greater than the Issuc
Price or which is puyable in u Specified Currency other than that in which the Notes are
denominated, at the amoust speeificd i, or determined in the manner specified in, the
upplicable Pricing Supplement or, if no sueh amount or manner is so specified in the Pricing
Supplement, o* their nominal amount, or

(iii) in the case of Zere Coupon Notes, at wn amount (the “ Amortised Face Amount™} equal to the
s ol
{A) the Reference Price; and

(13) the product of the Acerual Yicld feompounded annually) being applied {0 the Reference
Price from (and including) the fasue Date to {but exciuding) the date fixed for
redemplion or (as the case may be) the date upon which such Note becomes due and
repayables or

(iv

—

in the case of Indexed Notes, at the amount (the “Caleulated Redemption Amount™)
determined by reference to the Index andior the Formula or the manner specified in the
applicable Pricing Supplement; or
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(v} in the casc of Dual Currency Notes where the amount payable upon redemption falls io be
determined by reference to the Rate of Exchange, at the anount calculated by reference to
such Rate of Exchange.

Where such calculation is to be made for a period which is not a whole number of years, it shall be
made on the basis of a 360-day year consising of 12 months of 30 days cach and, in the case of an
incomplete month, the actual number of days elapsed or such other calculation basis as may be
specificd in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

) Instalments

1f the Notes are repayable in instalments, they will be redeemed in the Instalment Amounts and on
the Instalment Dat - In the case of early redemption, the Early Redemption Amount will be determined
pursuant to paragrzph (e) above,

(8}  Puvtly Paid Notes

If (¢ Nates are Partly Paid Notes, they will be redeemed, whether at maturity, early redemption or
otherwise, in accordance with the provisions of this Condition and the applicable Pricing Supplement.

th)  Purchases

The Bank or any of its subsidiarics may at any time purchase Notes (provided that, in the case of
definitive Notes, all unmatured Receipts, Coupons and Talons appertaining thereto are purchased
therewith and provided further that, in the case of Subordinated Notes, the Bank has obtained the prior
coniseat of the Bauk of England) at any price in the open market or otherwise. Such Notes may be held,
reissued, resold or, at the optinn of the Bank, surrendered to any Paying Agent for cancellation,

(i) Cancellation

All Notes which are redeemed will forihwith be cancelled (together with all unmatured Receipts and
Coupons attached thereto or surrendered therewith at the time of redemption), All Notes so cancelled and
Notes purchased and cancelied pursuant to paragraph (/1) above (together with all unmatured Receipts and
Coupons cancelled therewith) shall be forwarded to the Agent and cannot be reissued or resold.

G)  Late Payment on Zero Coupon Notes

If the amount payable in respect of any Zero Coupon Note upon redemption of suck Zero Coupon
Note pussuant to paragraph (a4}, (b), () or (d) above or upon its becoming due and repayable as provided
in Condition 11 or 12 is improperly withheld or refused, the amousnt due and repayable in respect of such
Zero Coupon Note shall be the amount caleulated as provided in paragraph (¢)(iii) above as though the
references therein to the dute fixed for the redemption or the date upon which such Zero Coupon Note
hecomes due and payable were reptuced by references to the date which is the curlier oft

(i) the date on which all amounts due in respeet of such Zero Coupon Nole have been paid;
and

(i) five days after the date on which the full amount of the moneys payable bas been received by
the Agent and notice to that effect bas been given to the Noteholder either in accordance with
Condition 16 or individually,

9. Tuxution

Al puyments of principal and interest in respect of the Notes, Receipts and Coupons by the il
witl be made without withholding or deduction for or on account of any present or future taxes or duties
of whatever nature imposed or levicd by or on bebalf of the United Kingdom or any political subdivision
or any authority thereof or thercin having power to 1ax unless such withholding or deduction is required by
luw, In such event, the Bank will (save as may be provided in the applicable Pricing Supplement) pay such
auditionnl amounits as shall be necessary in order that the net amounts received by the holders of the Notes,
Receipts or Coupons after such withholding or deduction shall equal the respective amounts of prineipal
antd interest which would othierwise have been reeeivable in respect of the Notes, Receipts or Coupons, as
the case may be, in the absence of such withholding or deduction; except that no such additional amounts
shall be payable with respect to any Note, Receipt or Covpon presented for payment:
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{i) by or on behalf of a Noteholder, Receiptholder or Couponholder who is liable fo. such taxes
or duties in respect of such Note, Receipt or Coupon by reason of his having some conneciion
with the United Kingdom other than the mere holding of such Note, Receipt or Coupon;
or

(ii) more than 30 days after the Relevaiit Date (as defined below) except to the extent that the
holder thereof would have been entitied to an additional amount on presenting the same for
payment on such thirticth day; or

(iii) in the United Kingdon.

As uscd herein, the “Relevant Date” means the date on which such payment first becomes due,
except that, if the full amount of the moneys payable has not been duly received by the Agent or the Trustee
on or prior to such due date, it means the date on which, the full amount of such moneys having been so
received, notice to that effect is duly given to the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 16.

10.  Prescription

The Notes, Reccipts and Coupons will become void unless presented for payment within a period
of ten years (in the case of principal) and five yeurs (in the case of interest) after the Relevant Date (as
defined in Condition 9) therefor,

There shall be no prescription period for Talons but there shall not be included in any Coupon sheet
issued on exchange of a Talon any Coupon the claim for payment in respect of which would be void
pursuant to this Condition or Condition 7(h) or any Talon which would be void pursuant to Cordition
).

11, Evenis of Default and Enforcement relating to Ordinary Notes

I any one or more of the following events (cach an “Event of Default”) shall have occurred and be
continuing namely:

{i) default is made in the payment of any principal or interest due on the Qrdinary Notes or any
of them on the due date and such default continues in the case of principal for a period of 7
days and in the case of interest for a period of 15 days; or

default is made by the Bank in the performance or observance of any obligation, condition or
provision under the Ordinary Notes (other than any obligation for the payment of any amount
due in respect of any of the Ordinary Notes) or the "Trust Deced and (but only in a case where
the Trustee considers such default 1o be capable of being remedied) such default shall not be
remedied to the Trustee’s satisfaction within 30 duys (or such longer period as the Trustee may
perimit) of first writien notification from the Trustee 1o the Bank requiring such default to be
remedied; or

any Indebtedness of the Bank or any of its Principal Subsidiaries (being Indebtedness having
an outstanding aggregate principal amount in excess of £10,000,000 or its equivalent in any
other currency) becomes prematurely repayable as a result of a default in respect of the terms
thereol, or the Bank or uny of Qs Principal Subsidinries defaults in the repayment o1 any
Indebtedness (being Indebledness having an outstanding aggregate principai amount in excess
of LI00MLH0 or ity equivalent in any other currency) at the maturily thereof or at the
expiration of any applicable prace petiod therefor as originally provided, or, in the cise of
Indchte Iness (heing Indeviedness having an outstanding as-~regate principal amount in excers
of 10,600,000 or its equivalent in any other currency) duq sn demand, the Bank or any ot its
Principal Subsidiaries defuults in the payment of such Indebtedness on demand or at the
expiration of any applicable grace period therefor as originally provided, or any guarantee or
ndemnity in respect of any Indebtedness (being Indebtedness having an outstanding aggregate
principal amount in exeess of £10,000,000 or its equivalent in any other currency) of others
given by the Bank or any of its Principal Subsidiaries is not honoured when due and called
upon or upon the expiration of any applicable grace period therefor as originally provided;
or

an order is made or an elfective resolution is passed for the winding-up or dissolution (a) of
the Bank, except for the purposes of or pursuant 1o a consolidation, amalgamation, merger or

27




reconstruction the terms of which have previously been approved in writing by the Trustee or
by an Extraordinary Resolution of Noteholders or the substitution of a Holding Company or
a Successor in Business (cach as defined in the ‘Trust Deed) pursuant to Condition 19, or {b)
of any Principal Subsidiary, except for the purposes of or pursuant to a consolidation,
amalgamation, merger or reconstruction the terms of which have previously heen appreved in
writing by the Trustee or by an Estraordinary Resolution of Noteholders or for the purposes
of the solvent winding-up of such Principal Subsidiary where the assets of such Principal
Subsidiary attributable directly or indirectly to the Bank are distributed to any one or more of
the Bank and its other subsidiaries; or

(v) the Bank oi any of its Principal Subsidiaries (a) stops payment (within the meaning of any
applicable bankruptey law) or (b) {otherwise than for the purposes of such a consulidation,
amalgamation, merger or reconstrection as is referred to in paragraph (iv) above) ceases or
through an official action of the Board of Directors or other governing entity of the Bank or
any of its Principal Subsidiaries (as the case may be) threatens to cease to carry on business or
a substantial part of its business or (¢} is unable to pay its debts as and when they fall duc;
or

(vi) an admiristrative or other receiver or an administrator or other similar official is appointed in
relation to the Bank or any Principal Subsidiary or in relation to the whole or a material part
of the assets of any of them, or an encumbrancer takes possession of the whole or a material
part of the assets of any of them, or a distress or execution or other process is levied or
enforced upon or sued out against the whole or a material part of the assets of any of them,
and, in any of the Toregoing cases, is not discharged within 30 days;

then the Trustee at i#s waoctetion may, and if so requested in writing, by holders of Ordinary Notes
holding at least one-fifth in nominal amount of the Ordinary Notes then outstanding or if so Firected
by an Extraordinary Resolulion of the holders of the Ordinary Notes shall {subject in each case to
being indemmified to its sntisfaction), (provided that, except in the case of the happening of the event
mentioned in paragraph (i) above, the Trustee shall have certified thal, in its opinion, such event is
materinlly prejudicial to the interests of the holders of the Ordinary Notes) give notice to the Bank
that the Ordinary Notes are, and they shall thereby become, immediately due and repayable at their
darly Redemption Amount (as deseribed in Condition 8fe)) together with acerued interest as
provided 1 the ... * Deed,

Al any time after the Ordinary Noles become due and repayable and have not been repaid, the
Trusice may ut ils diseretion and without further notice take such proceedings against the Bank as
it may think fit 1o enforce the obligations of the Bank under the Trust Deed and the Ordinary Notes
und the relative Receipts and Coupons, but il shatl not be bound 1o take any such proceedings or any
other action unless (i) it shall have been so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution of the holders
of the Ordinary Notes or <o requested in writing by holders of at least one-fifth in nominal amount
of the Ordinury Noles outstanding and (i) it shall have been indemnified to its satisfaction. No
holder of an Ordinary Note, or of a Receipt or Coupon app -rtaining thereto, shall be entitled to
proceed directly against the Bank unless the Trustee, having become bound so to do, fails to do so
within a reasonable period und such Lailure is continaing.

For the purpose of paragraph {iii) above, (@) “Indebledness” means any moneys borrowed and
borls, debentures, notes or other instruments of indebledness or any other loan indebtedness, and
(b) any Indebteduess which is in a cutrency other than Storling shall be translated into Sterling at the
“spot™ rate for the sale of Sterting against the purchiase of the relevant currency as quoted by the
Agent on the day in London on which sueh default oceurs (or, af for any reason such a rate is 1
available on that day, on the immediately preceding day on which such a rate was quoted by th
Agent) o, i the Agent does not so quole the spot rate for the sale of sterling against the purchas
of the relevant currency, ny quoted by v London clearing bank sclected by the Trustee

“Principnl Subsidiary”™ means any subsidiny of the Bank, at least 50 per cent. of the issued share
cupital of which is vwned dircetly or indirectly by the Bank, whose total asscts 24 shown by th+
audited non-consolidated accounts tor, where the subsidiary in question itselt prepares consolidated
accounts, whose consolidated total assets as shown by the audited consolidated accounts) of such
subsidinry used e the purposes of the preparation of the latest audited consolidated accoun?- of the
Bank are at least ten per cent. of thie consolidated total assets of the Bank and its subsidiarics
attributable o the Baus as shown by such latest audited consolidated accounts, provided that, in
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relation to the consolidated total assets of the Bank and its subsidiaries, “attributable to the Bank”
means such consolidated total assets after deducting amounts attributable directly or indirectly.
assumung there are no liabilities to be deducted, 1o outside interests in the subsidiaries of the Bank.
A report by the Auditors (as defined in the Trust Deed) that in their opinion a subsidiary of the Bank
is or is not or was or was not at a specified date or during a specified period a Principal Subsidiary
shall, in the absence of manifest error, be conclusive and binding on all parties.

12,  Events of Default and Enforcement relating {o Subordinated Notes

{a} If default is made in the payment of any principal or interest due ou the Subordinated Notes or any
of them on the due date and such defaull continues in the case of principal for a period of 7 days
and in the case of interest for a period of 15 days the Trustee may, subject as provided below, at ifs
discretion and without further notice, institute proceedings for the winding-up of the Bank, but may
take no other action in respect of such default.

(b) 1f, otherwise than for the purposes of u reconstruction or amalgemation on terms previously
approved in writing by the Trustee, an order is made or an effective resofution is passed for
winding-up the Bank, the Trustee may, and if so requested in writing by the holders of at least
one-fifth in nominal amount of the Subordinated Notes then outstanding or if so directed by an
Extraordinary Resolution of the holders of the Subordinated Notes shall (subject in each case 1o
being indemnified to its satisfuction), give notice to the Bank that the Subordinated Notes are, and
they shall thereby become, immedintely due and repayable at their Early Redemption Amount (as
deseribed in Condition 8(e)), together with accrued interest as provided in the Trust Deed.

(¢) The Trustee shall not be bound to take the action referred to in paragraph (a) above unless (a) it
shall have been so direeted by an Extraordinary Resolution of the holders of the Subordinated Notes
or so requested in writing by the holders of at least op-fifth *n nominal amount of the Subordinated
Notes outstanding and {b) it shail have been indemnified (o its satisfaction.

(/) No remedy aguinst the Bank, other than the institution of proceedings by the Trustee for the
winding-up of the Bank, shall be available to the Trustec or the lielders of the Subordinated Notes
or {he relative Receiptholder or Couponholders for the recovery of amounts owing in respect of the
Suburdinated Notes or the relative Receipts or Coupons as aforesaid and no holder of a
Subordinated Note, or of a Receipt or Coupon appertaining thereto shall be entitled to institute
proceedings for the winding-up of the Bank or to prove in such winding-up, except that if the
Trustee, having become hound 5o to proceed, fails to do so or fails to prove in such winding-up, in
each case within a reasonable time and such failure shall be continuing, any such holder may, on
giving an indemnity satisfuctory to the Trustee, in the name of the Trustee (but not otherwise)
himself either institute proceedings (or the winding-up of the Bank or prove in such winding-up.

13, Replacement of Notes, Receipls, Coupons and Talons

Should any Noie, Receipt, Coupon or Talon be lost, stolen, mutilated, defaced or destroyed, it may
be replaced ot the speeificd office of the Replacement Agent. or any other place approved by the Trustee
of which notice shall Liwe been published in accordance with Condition 16, upon payment by the claimant
of such eosts and expenses as muy be ineurred in connection therewith and on such terms as to evidence and
indlemnity as the Bank may reasonably eequire. Mutilated or defaced Notes, Receeipts, Coupons or Talons
must be surrendered before replacements will be issued,

I Agent and Paying Agents

‘The names of the initial Agent and the other initial Paying Agents and their initial specificd offices
are set ot below,

The Bank is, with the prior wrilten approval of the Trustee, entitled to vary or terminate the
appointment of any Paying Agent andior appoint additional or other Paying Agenis andfor approve any
change in the specified office through whith any Paying Agent acts, provided that:

(1) so long as the Notes are listed on any stoek exchiange, there will at olf times be a Paying Agent
with & specitied office in such place :$ may be reguired by the rules and regulations of the
relevant stock exchange;
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(ii) there will at all times be a Paying Agent with a specified office in a city approved by the Trostee
in continental Europe; and

(iii) there will at all times be an Agent.

In addition, the Bank shall forthwith appoint a Paying Agent having a specified office in New York
City 1n the circumstances described in the final paragraph of Condition 7(b). Any vaniation, terzunation,
appointment or change shall only take cffect (other than in the case of iusolvency, wher it shall be of
immediate cffect) after not less than 30 nor more than 45 days' prior notice thereof shalf have been given
tu the Noteholders in accordance with Condition 16,

In acting under the Agency Agreement, the Agent and the other Paying Agents will act solely as
agents of the Bank and, in certain circumstances specified therein, of the Trustee, and will not assume any
obligations or relationships of agency or trust to or with the Notcholders, the Receiptholders and the
Couponholders, except that (without affecting the obligations of the Bank to the Noteholders, the
Receiptholders and the Couponholders to repay the Notes and to pay interest thereon) funds received by
the Agent and the other Paying Agents for the payment of any sums due in respect of the Motes shal! be
held by them on behalf of the Noteholders, the Receiptholders and the Couponholders until the expiry of
the relevant period of prescription under Condition 10, The Agency Agreement contains provisions for the
indemnification of the Paying Agents and for their relief from responsibili* in eertain circumstances, and
entitles any of them to enter into business transactions with the Bank without being liable to account to the
Trustee, the Noteholders, the Receiptholders or the Couponholders for aay resulting profit.

15,  Exchange of Toions

On and after the Fix 1 Intevest Date or the Interest Payment Date, as appropriate, on which the
final Coupon comprised in any Coupon sheet matures, the Talon (if any) forming part of such Coupon sheet
may e surrendered at the specified office of the Agent or any other Paying Agent in exchange for a further
Coupon sheet including (i such further Coupon sheet docs not include Coupons to (and including) the final
date for the payment of interest due in respeet of the Note to which it appertains) a further Talon, subject
to the provisions of Condition 10, Each Talon shall, for the purposes of these Terms and Conditions, be
deemed to mature on the Fixed Interest Date or the Interest Paynient Date (as the case may be) on which
the final Coupon comprised in the refative Coupon sheet matures.

16,  Nollees

All notices regurding the Notes shall be valid if published in a leading English language daily
newspaper of general circulation in London. It is expeeted that such publication will be made in the
Lunancial Times or another daily newspaper in London approved by the Trustee or, if this is not possible,
in another English tanguage daily newspaper approved by the Trustee with general circulation in Burope.
‘The Bank shall also ensure that notices are duly published in 2 manner which complics with the rules and
regulations of any swock exchange on which the Notes are for the time being listed. Any such notice will be
deemed o have been given on the date of publication or, if published more than onee or if required 1o be
published in more than one newspaper, on the date of the first publication in all the required
newspipers.

Until sueh time as uny definitive Notes are fssued, there muy, so long as the global Note(s) is or are
held in its or their entirety on behalf of Buroclear and Cedel, be substituted for sueh publication in such
newspaper the delivery of the relevant notice to Euroclear and Cedel for communication by them to the
holders of the Notes. Any such notice shall be deemed to have been given to the holders of the Notes on

the seventh day alter the day on which the said nolice was given to Luroclear @ o Cedel.

Notices to be given by any holder of the Noles shall be in wiiting and given by lodging the same,
together with the relative Note or Notes, with the Agient. Whilst any of the Notes are represented by a
globud Note, such notice mray be given by any holder of a Note to the Agent via Futoclear and/or Cedel, as
tau case may be, {1 such maaner s the Agent and Burocicar andior Cedel, s the case may be, may approve
for this purpuse,

17, Meetings of Noteholders, Modifleation and Walver

The Trust Deed containg provisions for comening meetings of the Noteholders to ennsider any
matter affeeting their mterests, inclading the sanctioning by Extraordinary Resolution of a modification of
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the Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons or certain provisions of the Trust Deed. Such a inceting may be
convened by the Bank or by Noteholders holding not lese then 10 per cent, in nominal amount of tiie Notes
of any Series for the time being remaining outstanding. The quorum at any such meeting for passing an
Extraordinary Resolution is one or more persons holding or representing a clear majority in nominal
amount of the Notes for the time being outstanding, or at any adjourned meeting one or more persons
being or representing Noteholders whatever the nominal amount of the Notes so held or represented,
except that at any meeting the business of which includes the modification of certamn provisions of the
Notes, Receipts or Coupons (including modifying the date of maturity of the Notes or 2ny date for payment
of interest thereon, reducing or cancelling the amount of principal or the rate of interest payable in respect
of the Notes or altering the currency of payment of the Notes, Receipts or Coupons) or certain of the
provisiwng of the Trust Deed, the necessary quorum for passing an Extraordinary Resolution will be one or
more persons holding or representing not less than two-thirds, or at any adjourned such meeting not less
than onc-third, in nominal amount of the Notes for the time being outstanding. An Extraordinary
Resolution passed at any meeting of the Notcholders shall be binding on all the Noteholders, whether or
not they are present at the meeting, and on all Receiptholders and Couponholders,

The Trust Deed provides that the Trustee may agree, without the consent of the Noteholders,
Receiptholders or Couponholders, to any modification (subject to certain exceptions as provided in the
Trust Deed) of, or to any waiver or authorisation of any breach or proposed breach of, any of these Terms
and Conditions or any of the provisions of the Trust Deed, or may determine that any condition, event or
act which, but for such determination, would constitule an Event of Default, shall not be treated as such
which in any such case, in the opinion of the Trustee, is not materially prejudicial to the interests of the
Notcholders or to any modification of any of these Terms and Conditions or any of the provisions of the
Trust Deed which is of a formal, minor or technical nature or which is made 10 correct a manifest error. Any
such modification, waiver, authorisation or determination shall be binding on the Noicholders,
Receiptholders and Couponholders and, unless the Trustee agrees othenwise, any such modification shall
be notified to the Noteholders as soon as practicable thereafter in accordance with Condition 16. No
modifieation to the provisions of Condition 3(i) shall be cffected without the prior consent of the Banking
Supervision Division of the Bank of England,

In connection with the exercise by it of any of its trusts, powers, authoritics or discretions (including,
but without limitation, any modilication, waiver, authorisation or substitution), the Trustee shall have
regard to the interests of the Noteholders as n class and, in particular, but without limitation, shall not have
regard to the consequences of such exercise for individuil Noteholders, Recciptholders or Couponholders
resulting from their being for any purpose domiciled or resident in, or otherwise connected with, or subject
to the jurisdiction of, any particular tepritory and the Trustee shall not be entitled to require, nor shadl any
Nuotehatder, Receiptholder or Couponholder be entivled to elyim, from 1he Bank or any other person any
imdemniticntion or puyment in respect of any tax consequence of any swch exercise upon individual
Noteholders, Receiptholders or Couponholders except to the extent aiready provided for in Condition 9
and/or gny undertaking given in addition 1o, or in substitution for, Condition 9 pursuant 1o the Trust
Dued,

18,  Further Issues

The Bank shall be wt hberty from fime to time without the consent of the Noteholders,
Recviptholders or Couponhotders to ereate and issue further notes having terms and conditions the same
us the Notes or the siune in all respects save for the amount asud date of the first payment of interest thercon
and o that the same shadl be consolidated and 10rm a single series with the ontstanding Notes.

19,  Substituilon

Ihe [Prostee may, without the comsent of the Notcholders, the Receiptholders o1 the
Couponhiolders, agree with the Bank to the substiiation in place of the Bank (or of any previous substitute
untler this Congdition) us the principal debtor under the Notes, the Receipts, the Coupons  « the Trust
Deed of the Holding Company, a Successor in Business (each as defined in the Trust Deed) or any
Sulwidivry of the Bunk, subject to {a) in the e of @ subshitution of any Subsidiaty of the Bank, the Notes
being unconditionally and irrevocably gaaranteed by the . % and so that, in the case of Subordinated
Notes, the obligations of the Bank upder such guaratee shall k2 subordinated on a basis considered by the
Trustee to be cquivideat 1o tal i cespeet of the Bark's abligations in respect of the Notes, the Receipts
and the Coupons, (b) the Trustee being satisfied that the intere s of the Noteholders will not be materially
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prejudiced by the substitution, (¢) in the case of Subordinated Notes, (i) the obligations of such Helding
Company or Successor in Business or (i) in the case of substitution of a Subsidiary of the Bank, the
obligations of the Bank under its guarantee, being subordinated on a basis considered by the Trustee to be
equivalent to that in respect of the Bank’s obligations as principal debtor in respect of the Notes, Receipts
and Coupons, and (d) certain other conditions set out in the Trust Deed being complied with. No such
substitution shall be cffected in relation to any series of Subordinated Notes without the prior consent of
the Banking Supervision Division of the Bank of England.

20.  Indemnificsiion

The Trust Deed contains provisions for the indemnification of the Trustee and for its relicf from
responsibility in certaip circumstances including provisions relieving it from instituting proceedings to
enforce repayment unless indemnified to its satisfaction.

21,  Governing Law

The Trust Deed, the Agency Agreement, the Notes, the Receipts and the Coupons are governed by,
and shall be construed in accordance with, English law.

USE OF PROCEEDS
The ret proceeds {rom each issue of Notes will be applied by the Bank for its gencral corporate
putposes.
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DESCRIPTION OF THE BANK
Introduction

The Bank is an established U.K. settlement bank, whose origing date back to 1872, originallv being
formed as the Banking Department of the Co-operative Whiolesale Society Limited (“CWS").

In October 1970, the Co-operative Bank Limited was incorporated and, following the passing of the
Co-operative Bank Act 1971, the business formerly carried on by the Banking Department of the CWS was
transferred 1o and vested in the Bank in July 1971, This was followed, in June 1973, by the transfer of the
business of the banking department of the former Scoltish Co-operative Wholesale Socicty to the Bank.
The Bank obtained clearing bank status in 1975 and 'vas granted recognised status by the Bank of England
under terms of the Banking Act 1979, In 1981, the Bank re-registered under the Companies Act 1980 as a
public company and was re-registered on 10th January, 1993 with its present name, The Bank is a wholly
owned direct subsidiary of CWS. The CWS is the prime farming, wholesaling, retailing and advisory service
for the *..K. Co-operative sector and is regulated under the Industrial and Provident Societies Acts of 1965
to 1978,

The Bank’s registered office, which is also its Head Office, is situated at 1 Balloon Street,
Manchesier M60 4EP.

Business

The Bank is a U.K. settlement bank with a broad, diversified range of retail banking activitics,
substantially servicing UK. customers. It has an cstablished presence in its chosen segments of the UK.
market and has a continuing programme o differentiate itselfl from the competition and to improve
customer loyalty,

Retail banking services are provided to the personal sector, the small to medium sized corporate and
commergial sectors alorg with public scctor and charitable institutions. Financial advice and specialised
financial services are also provided to individuals, corporates and institutions by the Bank’s Financial
Advisory, Treasury, Asset Based Finance and Investment Management operations. The Bank is a major
supplier of financial services to local authorities and to the Co-operative retail sector.

The Bank's distinctive presence is partly due to a strong market penetration in certain key sectors
of its business, the promation of its Co-operative heritage and its “Ethical Policy” (summarised in the latest
annual report of the Bank), coupled with a history of product and customer service innavation.

As illustrations of product innovation, during 1993 the Bank became the Jargest issucr of Visa Gold
credit eards in the UK, following the launch of a “Iree for life” product at a time when other issuers were
introdueing annual fees, In May 1991, following the centralisation of account administration, the Bank
introduced  telephone banking service, “Armchair Banking”, which can handle up to 20,000 calls a day and
in 1993 received over 4 million calls.

‘The Bank now provides a 24 hour, 7 days a week service 10 its personal customers. In addition to
Armchair Bunking, its nntionwide distribution system encompusses 118 outlets (comprising 107 branches
and 8 automated Bankpoint Kiosks), over 3,000 banking fucilities within Co-operative stores and
approximately 6,000 auwtomated teller muchines (through its membership of LINK). It offers personal
customers un extensive range of fucilities, including current accotnts, deposit and loan facilities, along v¢ith
several types of payment and credit card,

In Junuwy 1993, a DBusiness Account Munagement Centre was cstablished to handle “he
administration needs of business customers from a central point. Computeriser? desktop banking is
provided to larger corporates using the Bank’s proprictary system (“Financial Director”). A network of
Business Centres provides for loeal customer contaet with corporate managers and specialists.

The increa.d use of remote eleetronic services for both personsl and corporate customers s
intended to permit the Bank to improve hoth the eost effectiveness and quality of its service,

Specialised fnancind services to larger corporate customers are provided by the Bank’s Treasury and
Asset Based Finanee businesses, including access 1o the wholesale money markets, structured finance,
thepuosits and lending aetivities, leasing and a range of risk ranagement facilities. Institutional investment
management is provided by CIM Fund Managers Ltd. and independent financial advice is offered by
Co-operative Bank Fnancial Advisors Lid, Both of these companies are wholly owned subsidiaries of the
Bank.

The Bank owns 36 per cent. of the equily of Unity Trust Bank Ple. (“UTB"). UTB and its
subsidiaries provide retml banking services to personal and corporat- ustomers, principally trade unions
atd thew members, In accordance with UK, accounting praches, the financial results of UTB are
consolidated within the statutory accomits of the Bank.
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The Bank is an active member of the Internatonal Co-operative Alliance and the European
Association of Co-operative Banks which is committed to developing pan-Eurcpean business oppartunities.
Recent developments include Tipa-Net, an advanced cross-border paymeni system, in connectidn with
which the Bank is the sole manager of the UK. network.

Directors

The Directors and the Sccretary of the Bank, their functions in the Bank and their principal ovtside
activities (if any) of significance to the Bank are as follows:

Name

Chairman
T. Agar

Maonaging Director

T.J, Thomas FCIB, Dip.JA

Non-Executive Directors
G.R. Bennett

R.H. Burlton
G.L. Pyle
DT, Hughes

G.J. Melmoth

WAL Prescott
I, Skinner

Executive Directors
M.A. Firth, BA {Hons)

K1 Lewis, BSe(Evon)
{Hons), FIPM

WL Marper, FCA

ML Woaodward, ACIR

Compuns & cretary
K. Jones, BA(Econ)
(Hons), Bartister

[he business nddress of the Directors w The Co-opzrative Bank plie,, 1 Balloon Street, Manchester

Man 4E.

Management and Staft

The day-to-day management of the Bank 35 the reeponsiality of thie Managing Direcor and
Executive Direetors. The Bank and its subsidiaties employ approximately 3,886 people.

Function within the Bani:

Chairman

Managing Director

IExveuntive Direston,
Retail Banking (Service)

Exeeutive Director
Group Resources

Executive Direetor
Group Binance

Exegutive Dirvctor
Retanl Banking (Sales)

Company Sccretaty

3

Principal outside activity (if any) of significance
to the Bank

Sccretary, Lincoln Co-operative Chemists
Limited

Chairman, Vectar Invesiments Limited,
Deputy Chairman, UTB

Chief Executive Officer and Sceretary, Porisea
Island Mutuat Co-operative Society Limited

Chicfl Executive Officer, Oxtord Swindon &
Gloucester Co-operative Society Limited

Chief Executive Officer and Secretary,
Leicestershire Co-operative Society Limited

Chief Executive Officer, Assaciat2d
Co-operative Creameries Limited

Secretary, CWS

Controller, Finance and Property, CWS
Chiel Exceulive, C'WS

Director, VISA (UK) Limited
Director, APACS Admir istration Limited

None

None

None

Deputy Secretary, CWS




CAPITALISATION OF THE BANK
The authorised share capital of the Bank is 600,000,000 ordinary shares of Sp each, which are all

issued and fully paid, and 75,000,080 9.25 per cent. non cumulative irredeemable preference shares of £1
each, of which 60,000,000 are issued and fully paid.

The following table sets out the audited consolidated share capital of the Bank and its subsidiaries
{the *Group’) at 8th January, 1994, the audited consolidated reserves of the Group at 8th January, 1994 and
the unaudited consolidated loan capital of the Group at 30th April, 1994;

Shareholders’ Funds

£'000
Issued and fully paid sharc capital . . . . . . . . ... .. . 90,000
Reserves:
Profitandlossaccount . . . . . . . . . o0 o0 e 51,519
Share premiium account, . . . . . L 0 0 v e e e e e e e e 8,814
60,333
Total sharcholders’ fands . . ., . . . . . . . o 0 . e 150,333
Indebtedness
Dated loan capital
Subordinated Floating Rate Notes 2000, . . . . . . . .« v v v v v v v oo L 75,000
Subordinated Floating Rate LoanStock 2003 . . . . . . . . .. . . .0 ... 6,033

Tolad debtedness, &« o 0 0 L s s e s e e e e e e e e e e 81,033

Nows =

(11 s table dovs not wictude any mdebtedness m respeet of the FPuro Note Programme now being undectaken,

(21 Thae bws Been no matenal change i the consolidited shareholders' funds of the Bank since 8th January, 1994 or in the
wensoledated indebtedness of the Bank singe Hth Apnil, 1994,

{3 Suve as disvclosed above, and apart from intra-group indebtedness, the Group did not have as at 30U Apnl, 1994 any loun capital
outeratiding or created but unzssved, any term foans or other barrowings or indebtedness in the nature of borrowings, including

itk overdrafts and Talalities wnder aceptances, acceptanee credits, Tute purchase commntments, obligations uwnder finance
luaves, mortgapes oF eharges, or wny guarantees or wiher contingent hatalities,

Rad
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE BANK

The Financial Statements set out on pages 36 to 60 have been extracted from the audited accounts
of the Bank and its subsidiaries {or year »nded 8th January, 1994. The 1993 heading used in this extract
refers to the year ended 8tu January, 1994, whilst that for 1992 refers to the year ended 9th January,

1993,

CONSOQLIDATED PROYIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

Notes
Interest receivable
Interest receivable and other income arising from debt
sccuntles

Interestpayable . . . . . . . .. . 0oL,
Net Interest Income .« . . . .
Dividend income. . . . . . -
Fees and commissions receivable, , ., . ., .
Fees and commissions payable. . . . . . . . .,

Dealing profits
Other operating income . . .

-------------

--------------

OperntingIncome . . . . . v v . o v v v v e
Administrative expenses
Staff costs
Other Vo e
Depreciation and amortisation, . , . . .,
Provisions for bad und doubtful debts, . . . . . . . . . ..
Specific, .
General . . . . .. .. .
Income from ussocinted undcrlakmgs .......... v

L R R L T T T B )

S T T T T T Y 'Y

--------

Operating profit. . . .
Profit on sale of property . .

uuuuuuu

Profit on Qrdinury Activities before Taxatlon . . . . D
Taxation on profit on ordinary netivities, . . . . . .

-1 &=

Profit on Ordinnry Actlvities nfter Taxation
Minority interests . . . . . .

uuuuuuuuu

L T T T T B Y

Profit for the Flnoneiod Year . . . .
Dividends. . . . . .

Retouined Profitfor the Year, . . . . . . . . . . . e w

Earnings per share.

—

(:) Mavemens in profit and loss account reserves are shown in Note 29 on page 56,
{li} 'The nbove results are derived from continuing operations.

1993 1992
£000 £000
20,301 20,555
224,651 297,970
244,952 318,525

(114,955)  (193,564)
129,997 124,941
14 11
107,089 94,177
(14,040)  {14,699)
2,810 3,006
1,861 674
227,731 208,110
@2,008)| | (74,479
(79,762) (71,030)
(10,653) (10,132)|

I

| (38,444)1 |  (43,376)
— 570

L (39)] 182
(210,905)  (198,265)
16,826 9,845
963 -
17,789 9,845
(6,698) (3,575)
11,001 6,270
(101) (113)
10,990 0,157
(8,035) (5,535)
2,955 622
0.91p 10p

e e =g




Assels
Cash and balances at cential banks,
Cheques in course of collection .

Treasury bills and other eligible bills . . .

Loans and advances to banks ., ., .
Loans and advances to customers .
Debt securities . . . . . . . . .
Equityshares . . . . . . . . ..
Inlerests in associated undertakings
Tangible fixed assets . . . . . . .
Otherassets. « + . . v« « + . .
Prepayments and accrued income
Totalassots. .+« + + v v .
Liabilities

Deposits by banks . . . . . . .,
Customer accounts, . . . . . . .
Pebt seccuritics inissne . + . . . .

Other liabilities
Accrunls and deferred incone .

Provisions for linbilitles and charges
Deferred taxation .

Subordinated Habilitics
Minority interests . . . . . ..,

L e N

Caolled up share capital . . . . .
Ordinary shares
Preference shares

Share premium account, . . . .

Revaluation resewve , « o« v o

------

Profit and loss aecount .« . . L v .
Share capital and reserves, . o . L .

Total Kabilities . . . . . . . . .

Memorandum items
Contingent linbilities
Acceptunees and endorsements

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHERT

Notes

------------

............
-----
----------
------------
............

------------

11

22
23
24
25

llllllllllll

26
27

28

\\\\\\\\\\\\

29

29
29

uuuuuuu

11

LI T L R U T ]

Guarantees und assets pledged as collateral scuurily

Commitments
Other commitments . . . . . .

1993 1992
£000 £1000
31,813 19,204
156,076 122,849

— 49,706

1,018907 981,541
1720947 1,655,234
382,383 225,863
880 480
504 401
40,307 32,930
14,164 12,944
31,940 26,603
3,398,511 3,128,205
572,437 558,423
2,410,507 2,148,682
66,750 98,250
73,622 48,015
29,758 29,582
7,450 10,423
81,033 81,034
6,621 6,458

;-

30,000 30,000

[ 60,000 60,000
8,814 8,814

-ﬂ — 569

(51519 47,955
150,333 147,338
3398511 3,128,205
42,047 78,927
(9,675 44,399
111,722 123,326
1,812,560 1,241,193
1,812,560 1,241,193

St —————————




BALANCE SHEET

903 1992
Notes £'000 L5600
Assets
Cash and balances at central banks. . ., . . . ., .. . .. 31,667 19,903
Cheques incourse of collection . . . . . . . . . ... .. 155,509 124,255
Treasury birls and othereligible bills . . . . . . . .. . .. 12 — 49,706
Loans and advances to banks . . . . . e e e e i3 946,557 910,877
Loans and advances to customers , . . . . . . .. .. .. 14 1,655,402 1,586,777
Debtsecurities . . o . . v o . 0 0 e e e 16 350,178 205,331
Equityshares . . . . . 0 v v 0 e e e e e 17 527 527
Interests in aosociated undcrlakmgs e e e e 18 17 17
Shares in group undertakings . . . . . .. . ... L. 19 1,157 1,157
Tangible fixed assets . , . . . . b e e 20 39,300 32,485
Otherassets, . . . . .. . .. e e e e e 21 13,531 14.785
Prepayments and acerued income . ., L, L L L L L. L 28,369 24,845
Totalassets, .« v v v 0 v v e e e e e e e e e 11 3,223,020 2,968,705
Linbilities
Depusitsbybanks . . .« . . . . . o0 oo . 22 572437 561,397
Customeraceounds. . . . . . v . v v e e .. . 23 2,282,156 2,033,847
Debt seeuritics Indssue., . . . o v v v v 0 0 0 e 24 66,750 98,250
Otherliabilties . . . . . . . . v v 4 v v b o e s 25 66,297 42,929
Aceruals and deferred income . .+ . L . L L L L o L, L L 15,965 13,728
Provisions for liabilities and charges
Deferred taxation . . o o . L o000 00 2% 1,052 2,553
Subordinated liabilities . G e e e e e e e e e 27 75,000 75,000
Called up share capital 24 i !
Ordinaryshares . . . . . - v v 0 v L 0o . L 30000 . 30,000 .
Preferenceshares . . . . o o v o o o0 L. L 60,000 1! 60,000 |
Share premium account. . . .. L. L L. e . L L. O S14 ii 8,814‘
Profit and loss necount . . . o . . L L0 0L, R 44549 1 432471
Share eapital and reserves. . . . o o oo oL . 143,363 142,061
Total Habllitles « . o 4 v« « c v v o v e e s e 1 3,223,020 2,968,763
Memorandum items 30
Contingent linbilitics
Acceptances and endorsements .| S 42,047 78,927
CGuarantees and assets pledged as collateral \u.unty e 69,372 44,007

111,419 122,934

{'ommitmenty
Other gommitments . . . . . . . . . .. .. .. 1,812,560 1,241,193

1.81..,560 1,241,193

—




STATEMENT OF TOTAL RECOGNISED GAINS AND LOSSFS

1993 199z

£000 £000

Profit for the financialyear . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 10,4990 6,157
Revaluationof property . . . . . . . . . . . .. . ... ... ... 56 358
Total recognised gains and losses for theyear . , . ., . . . . .. ... 11,046 9,515

RECONCILIATION OF MOYEMENTS IN SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

1993 1992

£000 £000

Profit for the financial year , . . . . . e e e e e e e 10,990 6,157
Dividends, . . .00 L e e (8,035) (5,535)
Other recognised gains and losses fortheyear, . . . . . . . . . . . .. 56 358
Goodwill writtenoff . . . . . .. . .. ... G e e e e (16) (64)
Net increase in shareholders’ funds, . . . . . . . . . . . e e 2,905 016
Sharcholders' funds at beginningofyear . . . . . . . .. L. ..., 147,338 146,422
Sharcholders’ funds atendofyear, . . v . . .. .. oL 150,333 147,338



CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Notes 1993 19492
£000 L0000
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from operating activities . . . . . . 31 (47,797) 248,745
Returns on investments and servieing of finance . .
Investment interest received. . . . 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 ' 13,661 ] 10,340 -
Preference dividends paid. . . . . . . . . .. . . i (5,550)! (5,550)
Loan stock interest paid . . . . .. . . .. Ve e | (5,409) (8,617).
Net cash inflow/(outflow) from returns on investments and o '
servicing of finance . . ., . . . . ., Ve e e e 2,702 (3,827)
Taxation
United Kingdom corporation tax received/(paid) . . . . . . . 3,355 (1,878)
Investing nctivities .
Purchnse of INVESINENLS « + + v v v v o e e e e | (720,802)] | (390,244)
Sale of investments, . . . . . . . . . . e e e 587,791% 317,552
Purchase of tapgible fixedassets . . . . . v v v v v 0 0 (16,195)! (9,820}
Sale of tangible fixed assets « « . v o v o0 o 0 e 1,831 528
Investment in associated undertakings .+ . . . o o . (275)l —
Net cash ontflow from Investing activities. . . . . . . . . (147,650) (81,984)
Net eash (outflow)finflow belore finanelng, . . . . . . ., (189,390) 161,056
Flnanelng, . . . . . . . . Ve e v e e e s e e e e e - —
{Decrense}inerense in cosh and eash equivalents . . . . . . 3 (189,390) 161,056

(189,390) 161,056
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ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1(s) Basls of consolidation and accounting date

(i) The firancial stalements of the Group relate to the 52 weeks to Bth January, 1994, Since the Group accounting date is virtuzlly
co-terminous with the calendur year 1993 the financial year's figures are headed 1993 and the corresponding figures for the
previous year are headed 1992, The financial statements are prepared on o historical cost hasis in accordance with applicable
aecounting standards and with the speeial provisions of Part V11 of the Compamies Act 1985 relating 10 Banking Groups,

The finaneial statements contain information prepared on a busis consistent with the require ments of the new Schedue 9 to
the Companies Act 1985 which sels out specific requirements regarding the format of the balance sheet and profit anu Juss
uccount. The stalements also refluet the requirements of Financial Reporting Standard 3 which requires additional disclosures
in the profit and loss aceount, a stalement of total recognised gains and losses and a reconcibation of maovements in
shareholders’ fands.

Associated undertakings

Iix the consolidated balance sheet associated undertakings are shown at cost and the group's share of reserves from the date
of acquisition, less amounts writien off,

Goodwill

The premium paid on the acyuisition of shares in subsidiary undertakings, being the excess of the amount paid over the net
tangible assets at the dute of acquisition, has been written off against reserves,

(h) Debt securliles
Held as wvesiment securities
Lated securities are valued ot cost, adjusted for the amortisation of premiums and discounts in the putchase price,

Undated securitios arer ¢ at the lower of cost or markel vidue,

The amortisation of prem w0 ' disconnts of dated seeurities is ineluded in imterest income and is calculited 1o maintain a fevel
yield from the date of dcquisition to matunty,

Realised profits and towes on the sale of debt securities are tken 10 profit and loss account based on the matrity profite of the
portfolio,

Helld as dealing secuntioy
Sucurities hield for dealing purposes are stated at market valee,

() Loans and advances

The amuunt chusrged apmnst aperating profie for losses v advances comprises specitic provisions against identifinble losses and
i penetal provisn to cever latent tut umdentifiohle Towes due to doubtful detis, Buth provisions are based on a year end appraisal
al loans und advances: Loans and wdvanues are shows in the batance shieet after deducting those provisions,

Dby vre sotten of when theee weone realineic prospeat of funther recovery of the amounts owing,

Leed thagped ot the septien of the advame wWhich represent a payment for senvaes provaded in setting up the advance are
credited o pradit and Tove sccount when they are tecenvable.

Leee charged ut the ancepteon of the sdvance which sopresent ealier a payment for continging seivices of an additional interest
chatge wee wredited to profit and foss account iy o Meaight e Basis or pro tata o the amount outstanding as appropriate

Interest camed o loahy atd adsates wer o o the profit and toss aceount as it acuacs, When the eollection of inlerest
Deconied doutittad this s ereduted to o sapendes « et account and therefore exduded from tie profit and toss account,

W) Depreclation

Deprocintaon i provuded on w strarght line Bass at the followng tates which ate ¢stimated to wite down the assets to realisable
values at the cngt of theit wseful tes

Brechokt and long Jeasehold buddimgs D8 et ool por antum

Shurt leaschuold landdngs hife of Jeawe

Leuipment HF o 337 pet cent, per annum
Velueles 25 per cent per annum

te)  Assels leased to customers

Ascets lewved W customers are valaed at whipnal cost Tess depteciatien, which as calculated to wite off that cost over the primary
perind of the lease D caation for the period tepresents the fall amount of fease payments due i the period, less the amounts
vredited to e protit aral 1oss socount.
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facome from assets leased 10 customers is eredited (o the profit and loss secount in propurtion to the funds invested and inel lrs
amounts in respect of both regional development grants and 1ax eredits which arise from fulling enrporation tax rates, grossed up at
the average rate of corporation tax applicuble to the period,

In the case of back 1o back lenses, obligations of the Group under finance leases are included in other liabilities and rentals
receivable from leases are included in assets leased to customers, both net of future f.ance charges,

() Leased nsiets

Assets acquired under finance leases are capitalised, based on the purchase price of the assets. Depreciation is provided on the
sume basis as for owned assets. The inlerest element of the lease payment is charged to prufit and loss account on the basis of the
actuarial method over the primary period of the lease, The capital value of the lease is inciuded in the balance sheet as a liability
reduced by the capital clement of the tease payments,

Operating lease rentals are charged to profit and loss account as they acerue,

() Deferred taxation

Provision is made under the fiabllity method for taxation on timing differences between profits stated in the financial stat won’s
and profits computed for tuxation purposes where there Is o reusonable probability that such waxation will become payable in r.e
foreseeable future,

{h) Peuslon costy

In nccordance with actunrial advive pension costs are charged to (he profit and loss account 1o ensitre that the regular cost is
substantially o level pereentage of the current snd antigipated pensionable earnings, Vasiations from the regular cost are allocated over
the average remaining wotking hves of current employees.

(1) LExchange rates

Balances fn loreign cutrencies are expressed in sterling it the rate raling at the halance sheet date, All exchange differences are
dealt with in the profit and foss account,

1) O butunce sheet Instruments

Forward foreign exchange contracts and other off balance sheet instruments used in trading actoities are valued at market prices.
rrofits and loses on instrements which are being used in speafically desgnated hedging transactions me 1eken to profit and loss
account i u nhiwnner that reflects the accounting weatment of the nems bemng hedged.

(k1 Dealing

Dealing profts comptise the net paun of s atising fam Bading eansacions i scountios and financal instrusents but exclude
any gains o fossex arising frot financeal Gid assets. Financal fved asels are those assels intended for use on a continuing basis in
the Dank's aclivities.




NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2. Divldend income

1993 1992
£000 £'000
Income fromequityshares, . . . . . v L L 0 0 0 s s e e e e e 14 1]
3, Staff costs
1993 1992
£000 £’000
Wagesandsalaries .« o 0 . 0 L 0 0 s 0 e e e e e e e e e 62,312 5084
Social security COSIS « « v v v v v v . e v Vo e e e e e 4,916 4607
Otherpension eosts . .« o« v v v v v v 4 0 v e s . . c s 7,484 7,300
Severance payments and relocation €ostS . + v L 4 L w0 L w e e e e e s 4,474 1,418
Otherstaffeosts + . . . . . v . . 2,822 1,309
82,008 74,479
Other staff costs for 1992 have been reduced by n contribution from a business pariner.
4. Irofit on ordinary netlvitles before taxution
1993 1992
£000 £000
Is stated nfter:
(i) Income:
Aggregate amounts receivable, inchuding copital repayments, under finance leases, hite purchase
and conditional sale CORMEACIS: o & ¢ o 0 4 5 4w w6 h e s e e e e e 40,700 44,830
Income from Isted investments « o o o o v 5 b 6 e v 4w v 4w s o s v oo s 10,191 10,711
Profits less losses on securities dealings « « o o o v 5 0 o b 5 e v b o w0 e 798 2,411
Prefits fess losses on dsposnl of investmenldceurities & ¢ o & & o 2 v 5 6 a8 x oo s 1,115 14
(1) Charges:
Chafges incureed in reypeet of subordinated Babilities © - o . o v 4 4 0 & 4 6w w e 5,046 5139
Hire of computen, cquipment and velicles
operatipgleaserentall - o 0 L L 0 6 v U s u e s e s s e e w e s e s e 2,501 2,825
terest paymentsonfoance ka%es . & 0 o 4w 4 b b s e v o8 v s e v s s s 138 317
depreciativnon finance Jeases. . & L L v ¢ 6w o L v s s e v e s e s s 951 1,058
interest pa,mcnlumhlmpuuluwugumlcms_ o 4w N T 140 200
depreciation on hire purchese sprcements. . o . . 710 287
Other operating lease rentals o e s s e w e 8,906 9,707
AUItOL’s semuneration = parent wmpanymsw)uw._msﬁ(m; i . C Mt 245

The auchiors’ remunceation foe pos-awdit work from The Co-operative Bank p e and its subsidiary undertakings was L105,000

(1992 = 126000,

X Lmaluments of directors

1993 1992

L0060 L'op0

Uade pay, pention contnitwtions and beacitssndand, . ., L 0 L L L L L L L L L. 829 707
Compensation ferlosenfolfie . . . C e e a4 e e Co 470 —_
1,299 707

pre e —— p— ———



Fmoluments of directors veontinued
Thie ewotuments of the Charmag ard the highost pard dire for ssere as fiddive, —

1093 Ty
Basic pay Pension Basu pay Feasu.n
& benefits contrnbu- & Brncpes rentrbaie
in Lind fions Total ar hind tises Tiual
Chairman Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil Nil
Highest paid director, , £166,185 £22243 F188,428 £158479 £21,473 L£179052

The following table shows the number of directors of The Co-operative Bank p.l.c. in the United Fingdom receiving emoluments,
excluding pension contributions, within the bands stated.

Emoluments Dircelors
£ 1993 19492
NIl s e e e e e e e e e e 9 i0
300= 10,000, . . . L s e e e e e e e e e e e - 1
25,000 - 30000, . . L L . e e e e e e e e e e e e )| -
30001~ 55000, . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e, 1 —_
F0,000 = 75,000 . . . . . . e e e e e e . —_ 1
TS0 = 8G.00G. . . . . . e e e e e e e e 1 2
80,001 - 85000, . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e 2 —
85,001 = 90000, . . v v s e e e e e e e e e 1 —
050l -T0000. . . . . . L e e e e e e e e e e e —_— 1
120000 = 1250000 . . L L e e e e e e e e e e e e —_ 1
BOOOL-135000 . . . v v e e e e e e e e e e e 1 —
IB5000 160000 . . . . o L e e e e e e e e e e e — 1
W00 ~170000. . . .« . & . . s e e e e e e e e 1 —

6. Penstons

The Bank operates a funded pension schiente of the defined benefit type. This provides benefits based on final pensionable pay,
The assets of the scheme are held in a separate trustee administered fund,

The total pension charge was £7,484,000 (1992 - £7,300,000). The pension charge is assessed in accordance with the advice of n
gualifted tetuary using the attained age method, The Iatest agtuarial assessment of the scheme was at 30th March, 1991, The
assumptions which have the most significant effect on the results of the valuation are those relating 1o the rate of return on investments
and the rates of increase in salnries and pensions. [t was assumed that the investment return would be 8% per cent. per anauns, that
salary increases would average 6/ per cent, per annum and that present and future pensions would increase at the rate of 4% per cent.
per annum,

At the date of the Jatest acroaria) valuation the market valve of the assets of the scheme was £87,419,000 and the actuarial value
of the assets was sufficient to cover 121 per cent, of the benetits thit had acerued to members, afier allowing for future increases in
carnings.

The amount paid into the fund exceeds the amount charged in the profit and loss account by £533,000 (1992 - L477,000) resulting
fn o prepayment of £541,000 (1992 - £8,000 prepayment).

The actuaries to the scheme are employed by Co-aperalive Insurance Secicty Limited, a fetlow subsidiary vndertaking of
Co-operative Wholesule Socicly Limited.

7. Taxution

1993 1902
L0080 £
United Kingdom corporation tax st 3V¥e . & v v v v v v v e e e e e e e 9,336 2113
Tax credit on franked investment in€Ome. .+ . . . . L L 0 v e e e e . — 167
Deferred taxation. v o v v v v 0 0 0 s e s e e e e e e e e e e (2,973) 1,180
Notional tax on lease earnings equalisation . . . v o o o o v . . 0 .. L. L ai us
Creation of leuse earnings equalisstion , » v . v v v . 0L L 0 L e s . . — 118
Under{fover) provision inprevious years . o v v v v 0 v 0 v v 0 e 201 (162)
054 3,531
Share of ussociuled undertakings' wxallon . . . .« . L L L L s e e e e e 4 4
6,008 3,575
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8. Group profit dealt with in the accounts of The Co-operative Bank ple.

£3,502,000 (1992-£472,000) of the Group profit attributahle 1o erdinary chareholders has boen dealt with in the accounts of The
Co-operative Bank pla. As permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 193%, the profit and Jow account of The Co-nparative

Bank p.Le. has not been presented separately,
9. Dividends

1993 1992
pence per pence per
share share

1993 2992

£000

Proposed dividend on 600,000,000 ordinaty shares of 5p each. 0.417p
Dividend on 60,000,000 9.25% non-cumulative irredeemable
preference shares of £1 cach (paid and proposed) . . . . 9.25p

10. Earnings per share

2,500

§,535

8,035

Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit for the financial year £10,990,000 (1992 — £6,157,000) less dividends on
preference shares £5,535,000 (1992-£5,535,000) by the weighted uverage number of ordinary shares 600,060,000 (1992-640,000,000)

in issue during the year.
11, Assets

The Group

The Bank

1993 1992

1993 1992

£'000 £1000
(i) Assets and Hubilities
Denominated instecling . . . . . . ., . 3,184,437 2,891,829
Denominated In currencies other than sterling . P 214,074 236,376

£000 £000

3,008,946 2,732,389
214,074 236,376

Totalassets . . . . . « « « , ., , . . 3,398,511 3,128,205
Denominated in sterling . . . . . . . . . 3,263,059 2,948,797
Denominated in currencies other than sterling . 135,452 179,408

3,223,020 2,968,765

3,087,568 2,789,357
135452 179,408

Totul linbilities. . . . . . « . . ... .. 3,398,511 3,128,205

=

3,223,020 2,968,765

(i} Assets subject to sele and repurchase transactions
Debt securities, . .+ . . . . . . . . . . 20,100 34,555

(iif) Asseis leased to customers
Loaas and advances to custemers, finance leases . . . 165,568 174,690

Assets acquired for the purpose of letting under finance
leases . . . . L L 0 . s 34,898 20,028

e ——

12, Treasury bills and other eligible hills
1993

20,100 34,555

25,246 24,53

p—— 1

95 4,987

1992

Bualaice sheet Market value

Balance sheet Market value

£000 £000
Group and Buank;
Investiment securitics
Othereligible bills ., ., . . » + .+ v .

£900 £000

49,706 49,747

Unamertised discounts nnd premiums on investment
seeurities .« . . 4 . 0 0w w0 e e

Investment securities

544

Discounts and Carrying
premiums vafite

Group and Bank:

At 9th January, 1993, . . . . . .,
Acquisitions, , . . . . . .
Disposals. . . . . « « v « v
Amortisation of discounts and premjums.,

£000 £'000

180 49,706
— 9,905
(519) (60,250)
639 639

AtBthlam . 094, ., . . . ., .




13. Loans and adivances {o banks

Repayableondemand . . . . . . . . . . .
Other loans and advances

Remaining maturity:

OVELIYCAS, 4 v 4 v v & o« o o 5 o 4 4 &
Syearsorlessbutover lyear . . . . . ., . ,
1yearor less but over 3months. . . . . ., ., .
dmonthsorless . . . . . .« . ., .

Amounts include:
Due from subsidiary undertakings, unsubordinated .

14. Loans nnd advances o customers

Remaining maturity:

OVETIYCAS . & « « & 4 s o v 4

5 years or less but over 1 year . . .

1 year or less but over 3 months, . . .

3 months or less . Ve e e e A

General and specific bad and doubtful debt provisions
fnote 13) . . . . . . e e e

oo
LI ]
e e
.o

Of which repayable on demand or at short notice.

Amounts include:
Due from subsidiary undertakings, unsubordinated .

The Group The Bunk
993 Jog? 1#R iz
L0040 £00i £0H) L0
2163 2,555 2,172 2,58
0,295 6,877 0,295 6,574
1,075 2,012 — e
36,818 82,605 36,192 19,36
972,550 887,492 Gui 598 852,056
1,018,507 981,541 946,537 910,877
3,358 -
The Group The Bank
1993 1992 1993 1992
£'000 £000 £000 L1000
305,963 308,853 257,492 251,359
466,849 400,593 374,178 303,264
236,869 235,307 208,394 202,443
859,205 842,850 957,996 952,891
(147,939 (132,369) (142,658) (123,180}
1,720,947 1,655,234 1,655,402 1,586,777
429,898 508,006 530,817 623,132
149,955 158,300
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15, Provislons for had and doubtful debts

Group:
At b January,

1993 .
Susperded interest .
Charge against

mofits . ..
Amounts weitten off
Recoveries, . . .
Acyuired portfolin .

At 8th January,
1994 . .

Bank:
At th Japuary,
w3 .o L.
Suspended interest ,
Charge against
profis . . . .
Amounts written off
Regoveries .
Acquired portfolio |

Al Bth January,
994 , . . .,

Advanees on which interest fs suspended:

Group udvanees
Provision, . . .,

Bank advances . .,
Provision., .

10993 1992
Suspended Sugpended

Specific interest Genceral Total Specific inferest General Total
£900 Looe £o00 £0m L0 L6000 Pty g L0073
1i4,340 12,488 5441 132,362 87,404 555 6,011 98,971
- 4,933 — 4,933 - 7.006 -— 7006

38444 — — 38,444 43,376 — {570} 42,806
(27,168} (968) e (28,136} (19.674) {74) e {19,168)
329 - —_ 329 248 - — 248

—_ - — —_ 2,506 - - 2,506
126,045 16,453 5441 147,939 114,440 12,488 5441 132,369
e i o e ————— . d
106,343 11,108 5232 123,180 81,485 4,943 5,682 91,710

- 4,673 — 4,673 — 6,236 — 6,236

36,329 — —_ 36,329 49,785 (450) 40,335
{21,450) {403) — (2L853)  (17,781) (74) — (17,855)
329 — - 329 218 - — 248

—_ -— — — 2,306 — -~ 2,506
122,051 15,375 5232 142,658 106,843 11,105 5,232 123,180

All provisions are held against loans ang advances to enstomers,
During 1992 nn active credit card portfolio wos purchased slong with » provision for bad debts a5 shown above,

1993 7992

£000 £000

- . - Vo . 144,225 149,959
RN P e Vo . (65,913) {53,514}
78,312 96,445

Ll L + * L L] . L} ’ L3 ‘ * ~ L] ]4()'504 !41‘248
Vo T e {65,818) . (51,164)

74,686 50,084
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14, Dbt secangics

(i) Fusue

Tesued by pabli- budies
Investmr-at secundies
goverament securities

.

othier public seetnr sccurities

Other sccurities
government securities .

Tssued by other issuers
Investment securities

bank and building socicty
certificates of deposit .

other debt seeurities

Othier securitics

bank ang building society
certificates of deposit .

other debt seeurities .

Unamortised profit on sales of

investment securitics

Amounts include;

Subordinated debt securities

(ii) Maturity
Due within one year .

Due one year and over .

Unamortised profit on sules of

investment securities

Unamortised discounts and
{premiums) on fnvestaent
securities ., . . .

The fos up

Py

apy FF gl
J S ANL ALY

93 Tl BN
Belance Market  Balamee Marker  Balone AMeric:  Balonee Mol vt
shee? value et rane et Leelw sizeet T
50 £ Lt Lo £K £ 1 2 O £t
153844 163,003 4041 76,109 136,34 143670 63.474 64,745
2806 3,797 6,230 06,678 2904 3,797 {230 L6y
156750 166,860 80,236 82,187 130,145 48,407 9,704 71423
7.859 — TREG _
164,609 8,236 146,904 69,704
{ -
175,016 175,208 110,047 109,988 160,016 160,208 13,047 99,988 ;
24,436 29,502 25422 26,144 24,436 29,502 25,422 26,144
199,452 04,710 135,469 136,132 184,452 189,710 125,469 126,132
|
20,073 9,003 200073 9,003
9984 _ 5,000 o 9.084 5,000
229,509 140,472 214,509 139,472
194,118 229,708 361413 209,176
(11,235) (3,845) (11,235) (3,845)
382,883 225,863 350,178 205,331
9,984 5,000 91984 5,000
199,130 RERR 180,089 109,150
194,988 110,555 181,324 100,026
4,118 229,708 361453 209,176
{11,235) (3,845) {11,235) (3.845)
382,883 225,863 50,178 205,331
(9.824) 8,587) (1,019 (5.055)




16, Deht securities (continued)

(til) Listing

Investment securities listed on a
recognised UK, exchange . .
unbisted. . . . . . . . .

Unumortised profit on sales of
investment securities .

Otiner securitics listed on
a recognised UK, exchange.
unlisted. . . . . . .

{iv) Movement
Investment securities
Group:

The Group

T Banh

I3

192

iy

992

Balance
sheet

Market
value

Balanze
sher?

Market
ritlue

Balange
sheet

Markaet
value

Balance
shect

Marhe!
ralie

L900

181,208
175,194

L0008

196,184
175,386

£000

105,350
10,325

RE7

108,653
10,266

L9060

163 323
169,194

LK

177,791
160,356

1009

94,848
100325

EALLE

97,289
00206

356,202

(11,235)

344,967

371,570

215,15

(3,845)

215,860

218919

Discounts and

Cost

323,497

(11,235)

312,262

17,843
2673

350,178

premiums

338177

TUREOIT T

Unamortised

195,173

{3,845)

191,328

prafit o sales

197,555

Canying

valie

£000

£000

L'o00

£000

Al 9th January, 1593.
Acquisitions, . .
Disposals. . . . .
Amortisation , ,

217,640
720,802
(581,030)

(1,935) (3,845) 211,860
720,802
(587,791)

96

1,774
(1,049)

(8.535)
1,145

At 8th Tanuary, 1994, 357,412 (1,210) (11,235) 344,967

Bank:

At 9th January, 1993,
Acquisitions, .
Disposals. + + .
Amortisation . . .

195,770
590982
(472,048)

(597) (3,845) 191,328
599,982
(479,321)

273

4,535)
1,145

1.262
872)

At 8th January, 1994, 323,704 {207)

(11,235)

312,262

17, Equity shares

The Group The Bank

Investenents securities, unlisted .

Included above is the following trade investment:

1993

1993

£

‘000
880

£000
527

BACS Ltd 79,583 (1992~79,583) ordinary shares of Ll each . . . .

Group and Bank

1993

£'000

527

Al uniisted securities sre valued by the directors at cost and there are nuo provisions raised against shares held.
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18. Interests in assesiated undertakings

The interests in associated undentahings, all of which are spcerposated i Gireat Leitedn, registescd 1n Englind and Wares and
operate in England ard none of which are quoted, are.

Associated Nature of Total issued share cayital at Crronp {yromn
:mderraﬁngr Feesiness Sth Jenweary, 19904 itderest wiere t
1593 1992
*Co-operative Pension
Funds Unit Trust Investment 165,000 Ordinary shases of £1 each 3377 33
Managers Limited managers
§Unity Pension Services Limited Marketing of 400,00l Ordinary shares of £1 each 1875 1sfe
pension plans
§Unity Financial Services Limited Marketing of 1,046,000 Cedinary <b ££1 each 1B 187¢
financfal services
§Jacques Martin Unity Limited Administration of 550,00 Ordinazry shires of £1 each 18% —
pt:nsion schemes
*The ultimate holding organisation of this undertaking is Co-operative Wholesale Society Limited,
§Held by Unity Trust Bank plc
The interest in associated undertakings is made up as follows:
Group share Bank
of net assets Cost
AtSthJanuary, 1993, . . . . . . L L o s e e e e e e e e e e e 40 17
Acquisitions, . . . . L L . o s L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 275 -
Retainedloss . . . . . v v v v . oL e e e e e e e e e e (82) -_
AtSthlanuary, 1994, . . . . . L L L L . e e e e e e e e 594 17

19. Ultimate holding organisation and subsidiary undertakings

The Co-operative Wholesale Society Limited owns the whole of the issued ordinary share capital of the Bank and is also the
uitimate holding organisation. The Co-operative Wholesale Society Limited is incorporaled in England and is registered und - the
Industrial and Provident Societies Acts 1965 to 1968, The principal operating subsidiaries of The Co-operative Rank p..c., all of which
are incorporated in Great Britain, registered in England and Wales and operate in England, are:

Tosul issued shore capital

Group interest Group intercst

Operating subsidiuries Nature of business ¢ 8th January, 1994 1993 1992

Unity Trust Bank plc* Banking 10,850,221 Grdinary shares of 36 36
£1 cach

Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100 Ordinary shares of £1 cach 10058 1008

First Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100 Ordinary shares of £1 cach 100% 1007E

Sccand Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100 Ordinary shares of £1 cach 100% 100%%

Third Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100 Ordinary shares of £1 each 160%6 1008

Fourth Roodhill Leasing Limited Leasing 100 Ordinary shares of £1 each 100¢5 10072

Co.operative Bank Financiol Advisers  Financinl advisers 100,000 Qrdinary shares of £1 100556 190°e

L o cach

CIM Fund Managers Limitedt Tnvestment managers 10,000 Ordinary shares of £1 100% 10075
each

CIM Unit Trust Managers Limited Unit trus! managess JO.ll)DO Ordinary shares of £1 100%% 100%%
each

Larchvale Limited Building eentractors 2 Qrdinary shares of L1 each 10004 1008

Unity Investment Mansgement Limited® Investment managers Il),(:OO Ordinary shares of £1 6% 36%h
cach

Unily Security Balloting Services Balloting services 40,000 Ordinary shares of £1 27%% 2%

Limited* cach

Unity Corporate A ivisors Limited® Corporate finance 60,000 Ordinary shares of L1 2658 -

each

30



19, Ullimate holding organisatica and subsidrary undertakings (confinue*3

Shares m Group undertakings. Carrving
Cast Provision salue
40 £000 Lo
AtSthlanuary, 1993, . . . . . . . . . e o4 s e e e e 1,552 (395) 1,157
Acquisition . . - — -

At8ihJanuary, 1994, . . . . . L . 0 o w s s e e e e e e 552 (395) 1,157

—_— e e
| [ er—— ———

The above provision is held against dormant subsidiaries.

*  Held through subsidiary uwadertakings.

+ 'This company changed s name from Co-operative Investment Management Limited on 18th February, 1993
Details of all Group companies will be annexed 10 the Bank’s next annual return.

Unity Trust Bank plc and its subsidiaries, Urity Investment Management Lirnited, Unity Security Bafloting Services Limited and
Unity Corporate Advisors Limited, ure considered to be subsidiary undertakings of The Co-operative Bank p.le, as The Co-operative
Bank pd.c. elects a majority of the Directors a’J appoints the Chairman and Managing Direetor of Unity Trust Bank ple.

The financial statements of the above undertakings are consolidated into the group financial statements,

The following undertakings have year ends which are not co-terminous with that of The Co-operative Bank p.lc. 1o enable
competitive leasing quotations to be offered throughout “he yeari——

First Roodhill Leusing Limited 318t March
Second Roodhill Leasing Limited 30th June
Third Roodhill Leasing Limited 30th September

The finaneial statements of these undertakings are consolidated into the group financial statements on the basis of management
accounts made up o the parent undertaking’s balance shecet date.

The finuncial statements of the uli.mate holding organisation are available from Co-cnerative Wholesale Society Limited, New
Century House, Manchester M60 4ES.
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2iy. Tangible fixed assets

Group:

Cost

At 9th Jaruary, 1993. . . ., . . ., .
Additions, . . . . ., . . . . .,
Disposals. . . . . . . . .

At 8th January, 1994, . . e e e

Accumuliated depreciation

At 9th Janvary, 1993, . . . . . ., .
Disposals. . . . . . . . « . . . .
Charge for theyear . . . . . . . , ,

At Bth Januagy, 1994, . . . . . . ., .
Net book value at 8th January 1994 . ,
Nt book value at Oth January, 1993 .,

Bank:
Cost
At Uth Janvary, 1993, . . . . . . .
Additions, . . . . . ., . ..

Disposals.

LI T L T T T

At Bth January, 1994,

Accumulated depreciation

At 9th Jonuary, 1993, . . . . . . . .
Disposals. . . . . . . . . . ..
Charge for the year . v, . ., .

At 8th January, 1995, . . ., . ., ,
Net boak value at 8th January, 1994 .

Net book value al 9th January, 1993 . ,

The net book value of land and buildings comprises;

Frechold. . . . . . . . ., . .. ..
Longleasehold. . . . . . . . . . ..
Short leasehold. » . . . . . . . L,

Future capital expendiure;
Contracted but not provided in the accounts
Authorised by the dircctors bul not contracted

Freetld Assen
and o mter Fioance held neiler
leasehold ard viher teased Rore pun have
bouldorips eguipment L CETETONIS Tozsd
L6600 £006 £om £ £ani
2,456 86,514 3,72y 1.72% 94,52
1,103 14,757 2,260 — 19,120
{250) (0,684) (1,727) (8,861)
3.309 94,687 6,987 — 14,983
846 58,529 2,132 287 61,74
{113} 16,661) —_ (9974 (7,71)
67 8925 951 71} 10,653
800 60,793 3,083 —_ 64,674
2,509 33,894 3,904 _ 40,307
1,610 28,285 1,595 1,440 32,930
2,456 85,774 317 1,727 93,084
1,103 14,557 3,260 e 18,920
{250} (6,884) -— (1,727) (8,861)
3,300 93,447 6,987 - 103,743
846 57,934 2,132 287 61,19%
(113) (6,661} — (997) (7,771}
67 8,781 gy 710 10,599
800 OS54 3,083 —_ 03,937
2,509 33,393 3.904 - 39,800
1,610 27,840 1,595 1440 32,485
Group and Bank
1993 1992
£000 £000
e e s e 2,3 1,484
e e e e .o 22 23
T e e e 93 103
2,509 1,610
[ R T TS LI T T 1,687 2()6
. T T . . 1,060 880
1,146

2,747




21, {)ther assets

Ite Groap T#e Bask
1993 95 19% 1692
Lo L0080 £00 £708
Foreign exchange and interest rate contracts . . . . ., . 11,257 4,445 11,257 4,95
Trade debtors . e e e e e e e e e e e e . 2507 5139 274 R3y
Taxationand ACTrecoverable . . . . . . . . . .. mau 3,710 — 3851
14,164 12,944 13,531 13,585
22. Deposits by banks
The Group The Benk
1993 1992 1993 1992
£1000 £ £000 £000
With agreed maturity dates or periods of notice, by
-emaining, maturity:
lyearorlessbutoverdmonths, . . . . . . . . 3,200 38,865 3,209 38,865
3 months or less but not repayable on demand., . . . . . 554,866 508,039 554,866 509,782
Repayable ondemand . . . . . . . . . .. . L 14,362 11,519 14,362 11,750
572,437 558,423 512,437 560,397
Amousnts include:
Due to subsidiary undertakings . . . . . . . — 1,974
23. Customer accounts
The Group Tie Bank
1993 1992 1993 1992
£000 £'000 £'000 £000
With apreed maturity dates or periods of notice, by
remaining maturity:
Syearsorlessbutoverlyear . . . ., . . . . PR 31,299 28,025 37,299 28,625
Ywearorlessbutover3months, . . . . . . . . . . 19,569 15,01 19,569 1507t
3 months or less but not repayable on demand. . . . . . 1,022,090 1,063,566 953,678 1,008,726
Repayable ondemand ., . . . . . . . . . L 1,331,549 1,041,420 1,241,610 981,425
2,410,507 2,148,682 2,282,156 2,033,847
Amounts include:
Due to subsidiary undertakings . . . . . . . . . . . 3,480 4,087
Due to parent organisation . . . . . . v . 0 4 0 24,516 27,603 24,516 27,603
Due to fellow subsidinry undertakings. . . . . . . . . 19,827 19,788 19,827 19,788
24, Debt securities in Issue
The Group The Bank
1993 1992 1993 1992
L0600 £'000 £000 Lo00
Other debt seeyritics in issue, by remaining maturity:
ITyenrorlessbtover3months, . . . . . + . + . . 14,750 14,500 14,750 14,500
Imonthsorless + . v . v . . 0 40 e e v . 52,000 §3,750 52,600 83,750
66,750 98,250 06,750
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25, Ot%er Jiabilities

The €rup Tize Baxvh

1993 2002 T3 Fpt

L0047 F L1 LA 15k

Foreign exchange and jmterest rate contracts . . . . . . 8,692 3,232 KH92 3000
fiems in the course (1 transmission to other banks . . . . 7425 6,519 7428 7,780
Trade creditors. . . . . . e e e e e e e 33,193 20,854 28 585 2.5
Taxation . . . . . . -, . . . . . . e e 8,721 — 6,034 -
Finance lease future obligations . . . . . . . . . . 12,529 8972 12,524 8972
HP creditors, future obligations . . . . . . . . . . . — Lot - 1,610)
Bividends . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. ... 3,062 608 3062 [0

73,22 48.015 66,297 42929

External obligations under finance leases

Gro:s obligations payable within one year e e e 3,855 3,749 3,855 3,749
betwsenone und fiveyears . . . . . . . . . . ., 10,708 6,739 16,708 0,739
INfVeVERISOIMOTe. . . . & & « « < . 4w . 718 148 778 148

15241 10,636 15,341 10,636
Less fut re finameecharges . . . . o . . o . 4 . o 2812 1,664 2812 1,664

12,529 8,972 12,529 8972

e —m i ——

Externul obligations nieler hie yurrhase agreements
Gror obliations payable with. wvnevear . . . ., . . — 1,180 - 1,180
be .« :one and five years . e e e e e — 825 — 825

— 2,005 —_ 2,005
Loyt re ‘nancecharges . . . . L . L, L L L, — 395 - 05

_ L6110 s 1,610

r—— ———— s

26, Deferred tnxation
The Group The Bank

1993 1992 1993 1992

£000 £'000 £000 £900
Taxation deferred by timing differences in accordance with
the basis of accounting set out in Accounting Policy (p)
Short term differences . . . . . . .. . . L L. 166 7 3% 301
Losses and other timing differences, . . . . . . . . . (12,163) (9,960} (4,153) (1,948)
Capital allowances on fixed assets . . . . . . . . . . 2475 1,975 2475 1975
Capital allowances an assets leased to customers ., . . 16,974 18,371 2,340 2,225

7450 10,423 1,052 2,553
The movement in the deferred taxation bakance has all taken
place through the Profit and Loss Accoumt . . . . . . (2,973) 1,150 (3.501) 1442

‘The potential amount of deferred taxation not provided in
the financial statcments (all in 1espeet of accelerated
capital allowances) s, . . . . . . . o o0 7,275 7873 1003 953

The potential liability on rolled over gains nmounts to £922,000 {1992-£922,0(X),



27. Suberdinatzd liahilities

The Group The Dank
1993 1992 293 92
£000 L0000 L0 £00a
£75,000,000 Subordinated Floating Rate (minimum 5%45%)
Notes redeemable not later than July 2000 . . . . , . 75,000 75,000 75,000 75,000
£6,033,000 Canvertible Subordinated Unsecured Floatin
RateLoan Stock2003 ., . , ., . . . . . . .. . 6,033 6,34 n— —_
81,033 81,0H 75,000 75,000

Subordinated Floating Rate Notes 2000

The notes are “n unsecured obligation of the Bank and, in the event of the winding up of the Bank, the claims of notchalders
wilt be subordinated in right of payment to the claims of depasitors and otaet creditors of the Rark.

The Bank may redeem all or part of the notes on any interest payment date at their principal amount.

Unless previously redeemed, the Bank will redeem the notes ot the principal amount on the interest payment date falling in
July 2000,

Subordinated Floating Rate Losn Stock 2003

‘The loan stock is an unsecured obligation of Unity Trust Bank ple and, in the event of the winding up of Unity Trust Bank ple
the claim of the holders will be subordinated in right of payment to the claim of depositors and othar ereditors of Unity Trust Bank

ple.

Eech £100 nominal of loan stock is convertible at the holder's option during May in any of the years 1993 to 2003 jrto 85 ‘C*
ordinary shares of £1 cach. During the year loan stock amounting to £900 was converted into 765 ‘C’ ordinary shares.

All loan stack not previously purchased, converted or repuid, will be repaid on 30th June, 2003,




28, Called up share capital

Authorised . . PR

GO0000,000 ordinary shares of

Speach . .

75,000,000 9.25% non-cumulptive irredeemable p'el'erencc sh.zree of £ 1 cach

Issued
600,000,600 ordinary shares of

60,000,000 9.25% non-cumulative irredeemable preference sharesof £1each . . . . . . .

5p each

All the issued share capital has been allotted, called up and fully paid.

29, Reserves

Share premium account
At 9th January, 1993. . .

At Bth Janwary 1994 .

Revaluation reserve
At Oth January, 1993. . ., .

L ]

Revaluaion of investiment property, . . .
Transfer to profit and loss account , '

At 8th January 1994 .

Profit and loss account

At Uth Janvary, 1993, . .
Retentions for the year, .
Goodwill written off .

Other movements.,

Transfer from revaluation reserve . . .

At Bth Jonvary, 1994, .

LR T T R |

s PP
LTIH) 2
. 165,084} T80
36,000 i
FSIRN T84k
105,000 107 %K)
fe e . . . 30,00%) StiKH)
60,000 60,040
Bank
and
subsidiary Assaciuted
nndertakings witdertakings Group Rank
£900 £000 L9000 Lo60
8,814 — 8,614 83814
8314 o 8,814 83814
569 - 569 —
56 — 56 -
(625) - (625) -
48,809 (854 47,955 43,247
3,037 (82) 2,955 1,302
(16) - (16) -
(214) 214 — -
623 n— 625 —_
52,241 (122) 51,519 44,549

"The cumuliative amount of goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiary undertakings, net of goodwill attributed 1o subsidiary

undertakings disposed of, is £247,000 (1992 ~

£231,000)

30, Memorandum ftems, foreign exchunge und [nterest rate controets

The tables below give, for the Group and Bank, the nominal principal amounts, credit cquivalent amounts and risk weighted
amounts of off balance shees transacti ms, The nominal prineipal amounts indicate the volume of business outstanding at the halsnce
sheet date and Jo not represent amounts ot risk. The credit equivalent and risk weighted amounts have been caleulated in accordance
witht the Dank of Knpland's guidelines implementing the Basle agreement on capital adequacy.

Ciroup:

Contingent Linbilitics

Acceptances amd
endorsements . . .

CGiaarantees nnd icrevocable
letersof credit . . . .

1903 1992
Crodit Risk Risk
Contract eiquiivitlent Risk weighted Coniract woighted
amouit amount weigi amount amont amonnt
£000 L0 L'000 £000 £000 L1000
204 42,047 1385 3037 78,927 63,927
69,4575 uh,325 9747 59,734 44,399 ILMT
N7 90,71 123,320 95174
— O =




30, Memarandum items, foreign exchange and interest rate conéracts rcontinuedy
1943 PR X

Credst fsh Rk
Comtract equivilom Rusk wehied tuniract waighred
amount amanni weight amnount armount amount

£'000 L£000 L5900 L0 L0609 600
Bank:
Contingent Liabilities
Acceptances and
endorsements . . . . 42,047 78,927 63,927
Guarantees and irrevocable
letters of credit. . . . (9,372 44,007 31,051
111,419 122,934 94,978

—

Group and Bank:

Other commitments

documentary credits ancd

short-term trade-related

transactions., . . . , , 510 102 86.3% 514
forward asset purchases

und forword deposits

placed, . . . . . .. 71,106 71,106 19.3% 21,661
undrawn note issuance and

revolving underwriting

facilities . . . . . . 25,607 12,804 954% 42,354
undrawn formal standby

facilities, credit lines and

other commitments to

lend:

lyearandover . . . 1,124 758
less than 1 year (i) . . 1,714,213 1,175,906

1,812,560 1,241,193

Exchange rate
contiacts (ilf)
hedging . . . . . . 413,721 283,532

[nterest rate contracts (jii)
hedging . . v .« . 859,058 ; 625,327
trading .« . 0 0 0 . 560,975 290,000

Replacement cost:
exchange rate contracts ., 057 1,054
interest rate contracts ., 22,467 14,547

23,424 15,601

Notes:

I, Undet the Basle agreement, credit equivalent amounts, obtained by applying credit conversion factors, are risk weighted
according to counterparty,

i, Undrawn loan commitments which ure conditionally cancelable at any tinie or which have a maturity of less than one year have
a risk weiglting of zero.

For nterest rate and exchange rate cuntracts, the credit equivalent amount is the total replacement cost, obiined by marking all
contracts with o positive value to market, plus an additional mount which relates to potential future credit exposure. Contracts
with a negative value to market have not been netted ngainst replacement cost




M. Consolidated cash flow statement

193 Jug2

£ £17Ha
(¢} Recanciliation of Group profit on ordinany, activities before (xeation 1o yet cash (outflowpinflow
Jrom operating activitics
Group profit on ordinary activities before taxation . , . . . . . . . . . . . ... 17,789 9.545
Share of lossl(pmf‘ it} of associated undevtakings . . . . . . . L . . .. . . . . 38 (181
Investment income . . . . . N . (17.949) {11.014)
(Increase)/decrease In prepayments und nccrued fmcome . . .. L . . L L. (5.337) 13,760
Increase/{Jecrense) in accruals and deferred Income . . . v v v 0 4w v e 4 . . . 5,265 (14.876)
Charges iu respect of subordinated Jiabiliies . . . . ., . . . . . . . . .. .. 5,046 8139
Effect of exchange rate movements. . , . . . . . . . L. . 0 0w e e . {1,776) 1,516)
Provision forbad and doubtful debts . ., . ., . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. .. 38,444 42,806
Notional tax on lease carnings equalisation . . . . . . . - . . . v . w o w . a {50} (115)
Depreciation . . 0 v v v L i v L ok e e e e e e e e e e e e e 10,652 N i32
Amortisation of investments . . . . . L L . . . . . h e e e e e e e e 1,049 108
(Profityon sale of investments . . . . . . . . . .. . .. . e e e s (1,145) (14)
(Profityloss onsule of fixedassets . . . . . . . . .. . . . . e (741) 1,605
Net cash flow from trading activities . . . . ., . . . . . o . 0. ... 51,246 56,278
N.tincrease in deposits. . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 169,587 32,000
Net (increase)/decrease in loans and 'ldvanccs e e e e e e e e e (235,453) 145,395
Net (increase)/decrease in cheques in course of col]c.cnon R G e s e e e e (33,177) 13,072
Net cash flow from operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 0 e e e . 47,797 248,745
Analysis of changes in cash and cash equivalents during the year
At 9th January, 1993, ., . , , . . 512,142 349,170
Net cash (outllow}inflow belore adjustmcma [or lhc cffcct of t"orclz,n exclmngn ratc clmnges. . (189,390) 161,056
Effect of foreign exchange sate changes , . . . . . . . . . . . . Ve 1,776 1,916

AtSthdanuary, 1994, . o 0 L L o L L s e e e e e e e e 324,528 512,142

Change in

1993 1992 year
£'900 L'00p £000

Analysis of the bidances of cash and cash equivalents
Coln and bank notes and amounts with central banks . . . . . . ., . 31,813 19.003 12,810
Money atcall and shortnotice . . . . . . . . . oL 0oL, 381,017 995,554 (114,537}
Advancesfrombanks .« « v o v . . 0 e s s e e e e e {588,302) {502,415) (85,887}
324,528 512,142 (187,614)

The Growp is required to maintsin balances with the Bank of England which at S$th January, 1994 amounted to 06,441,000
(1992-£7,100,000).

Money at eall and short notice includes Trensury bitls and other eligible bills, loans and advances to banks and loans and advances
to customers with an original maturity of less than three months,

Advances from banks includes debt seeurities in issue, and deposits by banks, with an original maturity of less than three
months,

Net {increase)/decrease in loans and ndvances includes the movenent in loans and advances to banks, with an original maturity
of three months or more, loans and advances to customers, other debt seeuritics and debtors,

Net incretse in deposits Includes the movement in deposits by banks, and debt securities in issue, with an original maturity of three
months or niore, eustomer necounts and gther Hubilities,

S8




32, ‘segmenial analvsls

The trrasp's actutics have Fecit se  wited between branch bankmng, other fitenerel sensse s (manly Jeasing, advesory seraces,
curespeadent banking and furd mioragement) ard Elnity Trust group.

T3 1992

£000 LK
Profit bef. atioi:
Bramchba. v, & . & 0 o L L L e e e e e e s e e e e e e 73,308 Sn,240
Uther financial 5ervicas. &« . . v v v e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e i24/9 4,218

£5,787 65,.03
Shared costs:
Centralised service and processing . . . . . . 4 L 0 . . 4 4w a b e e e (43,491) {39,43%)
Management servicesand marketing © . . . L . L 0 0 L 0 h 0 e 0 e 0 e e e (17,252} (15,43
Profit before restructuring and service developmenteosts . . . . . . . 0 . 0 0 . . 25,044 10,586
Unity Trust group and associntes . . . . v v 4 v 4 0 v w a e e e e e 270 676
Restructuring and service development eosts .« . . . . . 0 L 0 . . . ., . (7,525) (1,417)
Profit before taxation . . . . . . . . Ve e e e e e e e e 17,75 9,845
Gross assels:
Branchbanking . . . v v v . 0 . o v e e e e e e e e e e 2,888,306 <,0605,71%
Other financkal services . « v o 0 v v v 0w h e e e e e e e e 170,069 173,193
Uy Trust group. . .« . o . . . e e e e e e e e e 150,149 137,820
Growe geatralassets. . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e 189,987 151,477
B 7 3,198,511 3,128,205
MNet assais:
Branch banking . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 62,731 6,771
Other financial Serviced . « v v v v 4 v b 0 e e e e e e e e e e e 20.585 16,603
Unity Trust group. + . v v v v 0 v b s 0 v e e e e e e e e 10,207 10,955
Group central net assets e e e e e e e e e e 63,431 48,002
0211 156,954 153,796

The segmental analysis for the year ended 9th January, 1993 has been restated to reflect minor chianges in the Bunk’s structure
to enable direct comparison with the analysis for the year ended 8th January, 1994,

Net assets are share capital, reserves and minority interest,

33, Directers® and Officers' Loans

‘The aggregate amounts otstanding at 8th Junuary, 1994 under transactions, arrangements and agreemerts made by authorised
institutions within the Group with those who were directors (incli ng connected persons) or officers of The € o-ur. rative Bank p.Le,
during tha year, and the number of persons concerned, were as follows:

Aggregate
upotnt Number of
outstuniding persons
Directors
BEUIS v v 0 0 v s v v b s e e b e s e e s P .C338.255 10
UISHIUANS & 0 0 v v s v e e e e e e e e e e s s e s 09,737 13
Olficers
louns Coh e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s £1,768,904 35
QUASEIOANS o & v v s e s e h e e e e e e e e e £47,269 33

The above information concerning officers Is presented only in respect of those officers wihin the meaning of the Banking Act
1957,
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M, Guoeral

1993

Comionaner

FLEN

e e P e e T X X

omputer

Jond and and other Land and and cther
hitledings equiphicni Furlduans iz Tt
£'060 £060 £oi £
(]  Operating lease commitments
At the year end, annuzl commitments ucder non-vancellable
operating leases were:
Group:
Expiring within
OREYEAr o « o ¢+ o o 4 = s e e e e e s 1,422 200 1,056 310
between one and fiveyears . . . . . o 0 . o e 0 s 635 75 S0l 978
infiveycars @rmore, .+ o« . 4 . o+ s e e o« - 7,183 —_ HhBR3 =
9,240 1,014 8,501 1,288
e ==~
Bank:
Expiring within
OREYEAr + o 0 v = b b e e b e e 1,422 241 1,056 292
between one and five years .« .« .« o o v e 0 0 0 s 635 641 5562 iy
infive years or more. . . o+ . v - e . e a4 6,964 — 0,673 -
9,021 882 8,291 1,148

(if} Lease and similar finance arrangements

Amounts finenced during the year under finanee leases were £3.260,000 (1992 - £571,000) and under hire purchase and condition:l

sale agreements N (1992 ~ £1,727,000).

(iii} Managenent and agency services
The Group has investment management business,

{iv) Average muamber of employees

“he average number of persons employed by the Group during the vear was made up as follows!

MATHIZETS: « + « 0 0 0 0 e s e e e e
Clerical stalf .« .« v v o o s 6 0 n e e e e

{v} Concentration of expostre

The Group's exposure i, principally within the United Kingdom. The following

considered sipnificant.

Bistribution, hotels and eaterdng, + o v 0 o 0 0 s e 0 e e
Business and olher services « « o+ v 0 v s 0w e e w e e v
lomelymns., .« + « v+ ¢ s o4 s e e e e e e e e s
Personal .

60

1993 1992

474 448
2,397 3,315
3871 3,703

industry concentrations of gross advances are

1993 w2
L1000 £000
413,323 373,343
617,237 §95,478
104,320 118,471
543,947 435,329
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The Directors

The o-operative Rank p.lc.
1 Balivon Street
Manchesier M0 4EP

Dear Sirs,

The Co-operative Bank pl.c.

ALUDITORS’ REFORT

&t Jomes” Syuare
Manchester M2 &DF

31st May, 1994

We have examined the financial information set out on pages 36 to 60 of the “Offering Circular” of
The Co-operative Bank p.l.c.,, Euro Note Programine, which is based on the accounts of The Co-operative
Bank p.Le. and its subsidiary companies (the “Group”) for the two years ended 8th January, 1994, which we
audited in secordance with Auditing Standards, and on which we reporied without qualification.

In our opinion such information gives a true and fair view of the state of affairs of The Co-ogurative
Bank p.l.c. and of the Group at 8th January, 1994 and of the profit and the cash flaws of the Group for the

two years ended on that date,
Yours faithfully
KPMG Peat Marwick
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TAXATICN

The cominents below are of a general nature based on the Bank's understanding of carrent Urited

Kingdom law and practice, They may not apply to certain classes of 1axpayer {such as dealers) and ri'ate
only to the withholding tax treatment of interest paid on the Motes, Any return on a Note in the form of
a discount or premium which does net constitute intereit will not be subject to withholding for or ox
account of United Kingdom tax.

1.

L

(a) The Bank, provided that it continues to bz a bank carrying on » bona fide banking business in
the United Kingdom within the meaning of section 349 of the Income and Corporation Tases
Act 1988 (the “Taxes Act”) and provided the intzrest on the Ordinary Notes is paid in the
ordinary course of that business within the meaning of the same section, is ¢ntitied to make
payments of interest on Ordinary Notes without withholding or deduction for or on acsount of
United Kingdom income tax whether such Ordinary Notes constitute quoted Eurobonds (as
described in paragraph (b) below) or not.

(b) Intercst bearing Notes will constitute “quoted Eurabonds” provided they are and continue 10
be quoted on a recognised stock exchange within the meaning of section 841 of the Taxes Act
and remain in bearer form. Accordingly, while Notes remain in global bearer form, are quoted
on a recognised stock exchange and are held in a recognised clearing system designated as such
for the purposes of section 124 of the Taxes Act, payments of interest on such Notes may be
made without withholding or dedaction {or or on acount of United Kingdom income tas. If
Notes arc issued ir definitive form in the circumstances set out in “Form of the Notes” and are
and continue to be quoted on a recognised stock exchange and are and continue (o be lield i
bearer form, then payments of interest on such Notes may be made witl:oat such withholding
or deduction where:

(i) the payment is made by a paying agent who is not in the United Kingdom; or
(if) the payment is made by or through a United Kingdom paying agent and:

(aa) it is proved to the satisfaction of the United Kingdom Inland Revenue that the
person who is the bencficial owner of the Nete and entitled to the interest (or
where the interest is by virtue of any provision of United Kingdom tax legislation
deemed to be income of some other person, that other person) is not resident in
the United Kingdom; or

{(bb) the Notes are held in Euroclear or Cedel or any other recognised clearing system
designated as such for the purposes of section 124 of the Taxes Act.

In all other cases, subject to relief under an applicable double taxation treaty, interest will be paid
under deduction of basic rate United Kingdom tax unless the interest is paid in the circumstances
outlined in 1(a) above,

So long as Notes are quoted on a recognised stock exchange and remain in bearer form, a United
Kingdom collecting agent receiving or obtaining payment of interest on behalf of a Notcholder will,
if payment of that interest was not made by or entrusted to any person in the United Kingdom or
if the refative Note is held in a recognised clearing system, be required to withhoid United Kingdom
incotne tax at the basic rate unless it hus been shown, in a prior claim in that behalf made 10 the
Inland Revenue, that the beneficial owner of the Note and relative Coupons is not resident in the
United Kingdom and the interest is not deemed to be the income of any other person for United
Kingdom tax purposes.

Payments of interest in respect of Notes have a United Kingdom source and accordingly will be
chargeable to United Kingdom tax by direct assessment even if paid without withholding or
deduction. However, under long-standing Inland Revenuc practice (Extra-Statutory Concession
B13) such payments will not be assessed to United Kingdom tax in the hands ot persons who are not

residents of the United Kingdom, except where such persons:

(a) are chargeable in the name of a person (including a trustee) or in the name of an agent
or a branch in the United Kingdom which has the management or control of the interest;
or

(b) seek to claim relief and/or repayment of tax deducted at source in respect of taxed
income from United Kingdom sources; or

62



(e) are chargeabye to United Kingdom corporation tax on the ancome of a2 Unsted Kingdom
branch or agency or to United Kingdom jncome tax on the profits of a trade cartied on
in the United Kingdom to which the interest is attributable.

Like all Extra-Statutory Concessions, Estra-Statutory Concession B13 is of gencral application,
subject to the existence of special circumstances in any particular case, but will not be applied in any case
where an attempt is made {0 use it for tax avoidance.

Noteholders should note that the provisions relating to additional amounis referred to in Condition
9 of the Terms and Conditions would not apply if the Inland Revenue sought to assess directly the person
entitled to the relevant interest (o United Kingdom tax. Exemption from or reduction of such United
Kingdom tax liability may be available under an applicable double taxation treaty,

Prospective Noteholders who are in any doubt as to their tax posilion or may be subject (o tax in
a jurisdiction other than the United Kingdom should seek independent advice.
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SUBSCRIPTION AND 51

The Programme Deslers have, in a dealer sgreement , =+~ - Jer Agreement”) dated 31st May,
1994, agreed with the Bank a basis upon which they or any of the. .- = . s time to time agree to purchiase
Notes. Any such agreement will extend to those matters stated und ¢+ ¥ .m of the Notes™ und -~Terms and
Conditions of the Notes” above In ihe Dealer Agreement, the Bank has agreed to reimburse the
Programme Dealers for certain of their expenses in connection “¥ith the establishment of the Programme
and the issue of Notes under the Programme. The Bank may alsc agree to issue Notes (o persons other than
the Programme Dealers (“Issue Dealers™) on, and subject to, the terms of the Dealer Agreement.

United States

The Notes have not been and will not be registered under the Securities Act and may not Le offered
or sold within the United States or to, or for the accoust or benefit of, ULS. persons except in certain
transactions exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act,

Each Programme Dealer has represented and agreed and each further Programme Dealer or Issue
Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required to represent and agree that, except as permitted
by the Dealer Agreement, it will not offer, sell or deliver Notes of any Series (i) as part of their distribution
at any time and (i) otherwise until 40 days after the completion of the distribution of all Notes of the
Tranche of which such Notes are a part within the United Stat. s or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S.
persons and it will have sent to each dealer to which it sells Notes during the restricted period a
confirmation or other notice setting forth the restrictions on offers and sales of the Notes within the United
States or to, or for the account or benefit of, U.S. persons. Terms used in the preceding paragraph and in
this paragraph have the meanings given to them by Regulation S under the Securities Act.

In addition, until 40 days after the completion of the distribution of all Notes of the Tranche of which
such Notes are a part, an offer or sale of Notes within the United States by any dealer (whether or not
participating in the offering) may violate the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

The Notes are subject to U.S, tax law requirements and may not be offered, sold or delivered within
the United States or its possessions or to a United States person, except in certain transactions permitted
by U.S. tax regulations. Terms used in this paragraph have the meanings given to them by the U.S, Internal
Revenue Code and regulations thercu- der.

Each issue of Indexed Notes and Dual Currency Notes shall be subject to such additional U.S. selling
restrictions as the Bank and the relevant Dealer shall agree as a term of the issue and purchase of such
Notes, which additional sciling restrictions shall be set out in the applicable Pricing Supplement. Each
Programme Dealer has agreed and, if different, the relevant Dealer in respect of each such issue will be
required to agree that it will offer, sell or deliver such Notes only in compliarice with such additional U.S.
selling restrictions.

United Kingdom
Each Programme Dealer has represented and agreed and each further Programme Dealer or Issue
Dealer appointed under the Programme will be required 1o represent and agree that:

(i) it has not offered or sold and, for so long as Part 111 of the Companics Act 1985 remains in force in
relation 1o the Notes, will not offer or sell in the United Kingdom or elsewhc -2, by means of any
document, any Notes:

() (in the case of Notes which are to be listed on the London Stock Exchange) prior to application
for listing of such Notes being made in accordance with Part 1V of the Financial Services Act
1986 (the “FSA”), other than in circumstances which do not constitute an offer to the public
within the mcaning of the Companics Act 1985;

(b) (in the case of Notes for which the duc date for redemption is within five years of the Issue
Date and which are not to be listed on the London Stock Exchange) other than to persons
whose ordinary business it is to buy or scll shares or debentures, whether as principal or agent
or otherwise in circumstances which do not constitute an offer 1o the public within the meaning
of the Companics Act 1985; and

(¢) (in any other casc) otherwise than in circumstances which do not constitute an offer 1o the
public within the meaning of the Companices Act 1985;
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(i) it has complied and will comply with all applicable proviions of the Financial Services Act 1986 (the
"FSA”} with respect to anything done by it in relation to the Notes in, from or otherwise involving
the United Kingdom;

(ili} it has only issued or passed on and it will only issue or pass on in the United Kingdom any document
received by it in connection with the issue of any Notes other than any document which, in refation
to those Notes, consists nf or any part of listing particulars, supplementary listing particulars or any
other document required or peimitted to be published by the listing rules under Part IV of the ESA,
to a person who is of a kind described in Article 9(3) of the Financial Services Act 1986 (Investment
Advertisements) (Exemptions) Order 1988 or is a person to whom the document may otherwise
lawfully be issued or passed on; and

(iv} once the provisions of law which replace Part {11 of the Companies Act 1985 in relation to offers of
securities have come into force, it witl not make any offer of the Notes in circumstances which would
require (for the avoidance of any contravention of those provisions) a prospectus to have been
delivered to the Registrar of Cotnpanies in England and Wales.

Germany

In connection with the initial placement of any Notes in Germany, each Programme Dealer has
ag-zed and each further Programme Dealer or Issue Dealer appointed under the Programme will be
required to agree that it will offer and sell Notes (i) unless otherwise provided in the relevant syndication
agreement or Pricing Supplement in the case of an issue made on a syndicated basis, only for an aggregate
purchase price per purchaser of at least DM 80,000 (or the foreign currency equivalent) or such other
amount as may be stipulated from time to time by applicable German iaw or (ii) as may otherwise be
permitted in accordance with applicable German law.

General

Each Programme Dealer has agreed and each further Programme Dealer or Issue Dealer appointed
under the Programme will be required to agree that it will comply with ali applicable securities Jaws and
regulations in force in any jurisdiction in which it purchases, offers, sells or delivers Notes or possesses or
distributes this Offering Circular and will obtain any consent, approval or permission required by it for the
purchase, offer, sale or delivery by it of Notes under the laws and regulations in force in any jurisdiction to
which it is subject or in which it makes such purchases, offers, sales or deliveries and neither the Bank nor
any other Dealer shall have any responsibility therefor.

Neither the Bank nor any Dealer represents that Notes may at any time lawfully be sold in
conupliance with any applicable registration or other requirements in any jurisdiction, or pursuant to any
exemption available thercunder, or assumes any responsibility for facilitating such sale.

With regard to cach Tranche, the relevant Dealer will be required to comply with such other
additional restrictions as the Bank and the relevant Dealer shall agree and as shall be set out in the
applicable Pricing Supplement.
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GENEPAL INFORMATION

Listing of Notes on the London Stock Exchange

‘The listing of Notes on tlie London Stock Exchange will be expressed as a percentage of thelr
nominal amount (excluding accrued interest). It is expected that each Tranche of Notes which 18 to be
admitted to the Official List of the London Stock Exchange will be admiited szparately as and when fasued,
subject only to the issue of a trmporary global Note initially representing the Notes of such Tranche. The
listing of tht Programme in respect of Notes is expected to be granted on or before 6th June, 1994.

Authorisation

The establishment of the Programme and the issue of Notes under the Programme have been duly
authorised by a resolution of the Board of Directors of the Bank dated 29th March, 1994 and a resolution
of a Committee of the Board of Directors dated 18th May, 1994.

Documents Available

So long as Notes are capable of being issued under the Programme, ropies of the following
documents will, when published, be available from the registered office of the Bank and from the specified
office of the Agent in London:

(i) the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Bank;

(ii) the audited consolidated annual financial statements of the Group for the years ended 9th January,
1993 and 8th January, 1994 together with the reports of the Auditors’ thereon and the most recently
available published interim financial statements (if any) of the Group;

(iii) the Dealer Agreement, the Agency Agreement, the Trust Deed and the Schedule of Forms
containing the forms of the Temporary and Permanent Global Notes, the Definitive Notes, the
Receipts, the Coupons and the Talons from time (o time issuable under the Programme;

(iv) a copy of this Offering Circular;

(v) any future offering circulars, information memoranda and supplements (excluding the Pricing
Supplements in connection with Notes not listed on any stock exchange) to this Offering Circular
and any other documents incorporated herein or therein by reference; and

(vi) in the case of a syndicated issue of listed Notes, the syndication agreement (or equivalent
document).

Clearing Systems

The Notes have been accepted for clearance through Euroclear and Cedel. The appropriate
common code and ISIN for each Tranche allocated by Euroclear and Cedel will be specified in the
applicable Pricing Supplement, If the Notes are to clear through an additional ov alternative clearing system
the appropriate information will be specified in the applicable Pricing Supplement.

Significant or Material Chunge

There has been no significant change in the financial or trading position of the Bank and its
subsidiaries since the date of the last financial year end of the Bauk and there has been no material adverse
change in the financial position or prospeets of the Bank and its subsidiarics since the date of the last
finaneial year ¢nd of the Bank.

Litigatlon

Neither Bank nor any of its Subsidiarics is engaged in any litigation or arbitration proceedings, the
results ot which may have or during the twelve months prior to the date hereof have had a significant effect
on the financial position of the Bank and its subsidiaries taken as a whole nor so far as the Bank is aware
are any such proceedings pending or threatened.
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Auditors

The auditors of the Bonk are KPMG Peal Marwick, Chartered Accountants and Registered
Auditors, who have audited the Bank’s accounts, without qualificatior. for each of the firancial periods
ending 11th January, 1992, 9th January, 1993 and 8th January, 1994,

KPMG Peat Marwick has given and has not withd-awn its wrtter, consent to the issue of this
document with the inclusion of their report and references thereto ard to their name in the form and
context in which they respectively appear.

Statutory Accounts

The Financial Statements of the Bank set out or: pages 36 to 60 do not constitute statutery aceournts
within the meaning of Section 240 of the Companies Act 1985 ke “Act”). Statutory accounts for each
financial year to which such financial information refates have been delivered to the Registrar of Companies
in England and Wales. ‘The Bank’s auditors have made a report under Section 235 of the Act on the
statutory accounts for each such financial year which was not qualified within the meaning of Section 262
of the Act and did not contain a statement made under Section 237(2) or Section 237(3) of the Act.
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IHE BAKK

The Co-operative Bank p.l.c.
1 Ballcon Strect
Manchester M6G{ 4EP

TRUSTEE

The Law Debenture Trust Corporation pl.c.
Princes House
95 Gresham Strect
London EC2V 7LY

AGENT PAYING AGENT
The Chase Manhattan Bank, N.A, Chase Manhattan Bank Luxembourg S.A.
Woolgate House 5 rue Plactis
Coleman Street L-2338 Luxembourg-Grund

London EC2P ZHD

PROGRAMME DEALERS

Merrill Lynch Internationai Limited NafWesi Capital Markets Limited
Ropemaker Place (ns agent for National Westminster Bank Pl¢)
25 Ropemaker Street 135 Bishopsgate
London EC2Y 9LY Lon jon EC2M 3UR
Telephone: 071 867 3995 Telephone: 071 375 4730
Telex: 811047 MERLYN G Telex: 913000 NWGTCM G
Facsimile: 071 867 4327 Facsimile: 071 334 1288
Attention: EMTN Trading and Distribution Desk Attention: Euro-Medium Term Note Desk
Schweizerische Bankgesellschaft (Deutschland) AG UBS Limited
Bleichstrasse 52 100 Liverpool Street
D-60313 Frankfurt-am-Main London ECZM 2RH
Telephone: 069 1369 1273 Telephone: 071 901 4253
Telex: 416070 Telex: 923333 UBSLTD G
Facsimile: 069 1369 1289 Facsimile: 071 901 3795
Altention: New Issucs Attention: Euro-Medium Term Note Desk ,

S.G. Warburg Securities Ltd.
1 Finshury Avenue
London EC2M 2PA
Telephone: 071 382 4780
Telex: 937911 WARSEC G
Facsimile: 071 382 4800
Attention: MTN Trading

LEGAL ADVISERS
To the Bank To the Prograninie Dealers
and the "Trustee:
Freshhields Allen & Overy
05 Fleet Strect 9 Cheapside
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KPMG Penl Morwick UBS Limited
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